
Santa Ana Unified School District 
Board of Education  

 

 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 

Tuesday, October 22, 2013 
6:00 p.m. 

 
Board Room 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana 

 

 
     Rob Richardson                       José Alfredo Hernández, J.D.           Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D. 
       Vice President                                        President                                Acting Superintendent 
                      
  
      John Palacio                             Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D.     Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias 
           Member                     Clerk               Member    
  

  
 

If special assistance is needed to participate in the Board meeting, please contact Board 
Recording Secretary, at (714) 558-5515.  Please call prior to the meeting to allow for 

reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting, per the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, Title II. 

 
 

 
Mission Statement 

 

The Santa Ana Unified School District is dedicated to high academic achievement, in a scholarly and 
supportive environment, ensuring that all students are  

prepared to accomplish their goals in life. 
 



 
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING INFORMATION 

 
 
Role of the Board 
 
The Governing Board is elected by the community to provide leadership and citizen oversight of the District’s 
schools.  The Board works with the Superintendent to fulfill its major role, including: 

1. Setting a direction for the District. 
2. Providing a basic organizational structure for the SAUSD by establishing policies. 
3. Ensuring accountability. 
4. Providing community leadership on behalf of the District and public education. 

 
Agenda Items provided to the Board of Education that include the description of items of business to be 
considered by the Board for approval at Board Meetings.  These items contain recommendations; the Board 
may exercise action they believe is best for the SAUSD. 
 
Board Meeting Documentation 
 
Any and all supporting materials are made available to the public by the Public Communication Office.  They 
may be reached from 8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. at (714) 558-5555. 
 
Public Comments at Board Meetings 
 
The agenda shall provide members of the public the opportunity to address the Board regarding agenda items 
before or during the Board’s consideration of the item.  The agenda also provides members of the public an 
opportunity to testify at regular meetings on matters which are not on the agenda but which are within the 
subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. 
 
Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or nonagenda items.  The Board 
may limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 minutes.  With the Board’s consent, the Board 
President may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending on the topic and the 
number of persons wishing to be heard.  The Board President may take a poll of speakers for or against a 
particular issue and may ask that additional persons speak only if they have something new to add. 
 
The Board urges that complaints and derogatory remarks against a District employee be made in writing on 
forms available in the Office of the Superintendent.  This allows the District and the Board to examine more 
carefully the complaint and to initiate the appropriate investigation. 
 
Persons wishing to address the Board on an item on the agenda or an item of business in the Board’s jurisdiction 
are requested to complete a card.  This card is to be submitted to the Recording Secretary.  The Request to 
Address the Board of Education cards are located on the table in the foyer. 
 
Televised Meeting Schedule 
 
The Regular Board of Education meetings are broadcast live on the second and fourth Tuesdays of each month 
on Channel 31.  The meeting is replayed on Tuesdays at 6:00 p.m. and Saturdays at 3:00 p.m., following the 
Board of Education meeting. 
 
Agenda and Minutes on District Website at http://www.sausd.us 
 
 

http://www.sausd.us


BOARD OF EDUCATION SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT           TUESDAY 
REGULAR MEETING                   1601 EAST CHESTNUT AVENUE  OCTOBER 22, 2013 
 SANTA ANA, CA  92701                                   6:00 PM 

 
 

AGENDA 
  

CALL TO ORDER  
 

4:30 P.M. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
• See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time. 

 
 
RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING 
 
6:00 P.M. MEETING 

 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
 
SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT 

• Announcements/Awards Received  
 
 

RECOGNITION 
• Customer Service Employee of the Month for October 2013, Luis Reyes Tenopala 

 
 

PRESENTATIONS 
• Common Core State Standards Implementation Update 

 
• School Nutrition Programs Overview 

 
• School Safety: Lessons Learned from the Sandy Hook Elementary School Tragedy 

 
• Summarized Data of Williams Settlement First Quarterly Report 

 
 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 
• Charter Petition for United Charter School 

 
• Irvine/Newport Development Area Charter School 

 
 

 



PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS (Pursuant to Government Code 54954.3) 
• Individuals or groups may make presentations or bring matters to the Board's attention that are within the Board's 

subject matter jurisdiction. 
 
 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

1.1 Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - October 8, 2013 
 

1.2 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – 
School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-
Sponsored Trips 
 

1.3 Ratification of Agreement between City of Santa Ana for Customer Service Training for 
2013-14 School Year 
 

1.4 Ratification of Agreement between Rancho Santiago Community College District/Santa 
Ana College and Santa Ana Unified School District for GEAR UP IV Funds for 2013-14 
School Year   
 

1.5 Ratification of Amendment One to Grant Sub-Agreement between Rancho Santiago 
Community College District/Santa Ana College and Santa Ana Unified School District 
GEAR UP IV Funds 
 

1.6 Approval of Teacher Memorandum of Understanding Between Early Childhood 
Education Program and Jumpstart for 2013-14 Program Year 
 

1.7 Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education Code Sections 
48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 
5144.1 
 

1.8 Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic 
Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2013-14 School Year 
 

1.9 Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Designated Instructional 
Services for Students with Disabilities for 2013-14 School Year 
 

1.10 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and Over for 
Period of September 25, 2013 through October 8, 2013 
 

1.11 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of September 25, 
2013 through October 8, 2013 
 

1.12 Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana Unified School 
District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of September 25, 2013 through 
October 8, 2013 
 



1.13 Approval of Membership for National School Public Relations Association for 2013-14 
School Year 
 

1.14 Adoption of Resolution No. 13/14-2985 – Revision of Authorized Signatories 
 

1.15 Approval of Deductive Change Orders for Various Projects District-wide 
 

1.16 Acceptance of Completion of Contracts for Various Projects District-wide 
 
 

Items removed from Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action:  
___________________________________________ 
 
 
REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS 
 

2.0 Ratification of Acting Superintendent's Interim Agreement 
 

3.0 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests 
 

4.0 Approval of Head Start Budget Adjustment No. 1 for 2013-14 Program Year 
 

5.0 Authorization to Obtain Bids for Modernization Project at Mitchell Child Development 
Center - Phase I 
 

6.0 Authorization to Obtain Bids for Overcrowding Relief Grant Projects at Franklin, King, 
and Wilson Elementary Schools Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program 
 

7.0 Approval of Personnel Calendar 
 

8.0 Approval to Modify November 12, 2013, Regular Meeting as Annual Organizational 
Meeting 
 

9.0 Board Reports/Activities 
 

 
ANNOUNCEMENT 

• Call for Annual Organizational Meeting to be Held November 12, 2013 
 
 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time. 

 
 
 
 



 
CLOSED SESSION AGENDA 

 
  
A. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Education Code 

Sections 35146 and 48918: 
 
 STUDENT EXPULSIONS AND DISCIPLINE ISSUES 
 
 
B. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Government Code 

Section 54956.9 (a) (b) (1) and (c): 
 

 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 

  
 
C. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Government Code 

Section 54957: 
 

 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE 
  

 
D. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Government Code 

Section 54947.6: 
 
 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR: SAEA, CSEA, CWA, SASPOA 
         Bargaining Units 
                          Mr. Mark A. McKinney, 

      District Negotiator 
 
 
The Board may exercise discretion to adjourn to Closed Session at any time during this meeting to instruct its 
representatives regarding negotiations with represented and unrepresented employees. 
 
 
RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING AND REPORT ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION THAT IS 
REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED OUT AT THIS MEETING. 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
FUTURE MEETING - The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Education will be held on Tuesday, 
November 12, 2013, at 6:00 p.m. 







Successful Students Superior Standards Supportive School Climate 

Common Core State Standards 

Implementation Update 

October 22, 2013 

Stefanie Phillips, Ed.D., Acting Superintendent 

Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Chief Academic Officer 



Successful Students Superior Standards Supportive School Climate 

Presentation Highlights 

 

1. How was SAUSD involved in the Spring 
2013 SBAC pilot? 

 

2. What did we learn from the Spring 2013 
SBAC pilot? 

 

3. What is different now that AB 484 has 
passed? 

1 



Successful Students Superior Standards Supportive School Climate 

 

How was SAUSD involved in the Spring 

2013 SBAC pilot? 

 STAR Computer-based Testing (CBT) Tryout 
The STAR computer-based testing tryout was a trial run of computer-based testing. It took place 
throughout California from October 1–12, 2012 and at  Segerstrom and Lathrop SAUSD.   

2 

SBAC Scientific Pilot Test 
School Grade/Subject Tested Testing Window 

Garfield 5th grade Math 4/1/13-4/12/13 

Harvey 
3rd grade Math 

4/1/13-4/12/13 
4th grade ELA 

Kennedy 5th grade ELA 4/1/13-4/12/13 

Madison 
5th grade ELA 

4/1/13-4/12/13 
6th grade ELA 

Pio Pico 5th grade Math 4/1/13-4/12/13 

Villa 
7th grade ELA 3/6/13-3/21/13 (excluding 3/12 & 3/13) 

6th grade Math 3/14/13-3/27/13 

Mendez 
7th grade Math 2/20/13-3/5/13 

8th grade ELA 3/6/13-3/21/13 (excluding 3/12 & 3/13) 

MacArthur 8th grade Math 2/20/13-3/5/13 

Saddleback 
9th grade Math 3/6/13-3/21/13 (excluding 3/12 & 3/13) 

11th grade Math 3/14/13-3/27/13 

Volunteer Sites included  Washington, Sierra and Spurgeon 



Successful Students Superior Standards Supportive School Climate 

 

How was SAUSD involved in the Spring 

2013 SBAC pilot? 

 

3 

School Grade Level SBAC Pool 
Spec Ed EL 
# % # % 

Garfield 5 95 10 11% 40 42% 

Harvey 
3 73 13 18% 38 52% 
4 60 13 22% 30 50% 

Kennedy 5 114 11 10% 47 41% 

Madison 
5 151 24 16% 53 35% 
6 46 0 0% 15 33% 

Pio Pico 5 100 11 11% 36 36% 
MacArthur 8 406 23 6% 21 5% 

Mendez 
7 436 22 5% 104 24% 
8 457 17 4% 73 16% 

Villa 
6 440 23 5% 114 26% 
7 478 46 10% 165 35% 

Saddleback 
9 432 60 14% 169 39% 

11 406 54 13% 153 38% 
Total 3,694 327 9% 1,058 29% 

SAUSD 2012-13 SBAC Participant Pool 



Successful Students Superior Standards Supportive School Climate 

How is SBAC going to be different from STAR? 

STAR vs SBAC 

Paper and pencil Computer adaptive 

Multiple choice question 
types 

Broader range of question 
types 

Narrow depth of thinking 
required 

Emphasizes critical thinking, 
reasoning, and problem-
solving 

No re-test Students may retake the test 
once 

Took months for test scores 
to be returned 

Quick turnaround of results 

Grounded in antiquated 
standards “mile wide and 
an inch deep” 

Grounded in how learning 
progresses across grades and 
how college and career 
readiness emerge over time 

4 



Successful Students Superior Standards Supportive School Climate 

 
What did we learn from the Spring 2013 SBAC Pilot? 

 
• Technology Concerns 

– Need to complete physical technology readiness 
assessment  

– Update computers with specific software updates to 
assure SBAC readiness 

– Secure adequate technology resources at the school 
site to complete SBAC assessments in timely 
manner 

– Support student keyboarding abilities required for 
SBAC assessments 

– Provide sufficient practice for staff and students to 
gain familiarity with the navigation, tools and 
supports of SBAC 
 5 



Successful Students Superior Standards Supportive School Climate 

 
What did we learn from the Spring 2013 SBAC Pilot? 

 
• English Learner Concerns 

– Address concern about student fatigue and 
stamina through changes in instructional 
practices  

– Need for bilingual dictionary and thesaurus 

– English Learners may need to be grouped 
during assessment to facilitate effective use of 
embedded tools 

– Students need to be able to hear repeated 
directions 

– Additional instructional support in the area of 
writing 

 
6 



Successful Students Superior Standards Supportive School Climate 

 
What did we learn from the Spring 2013 SBAC Pilot? 

 
• Special Education Concerns 

– Accommodations need to be included on an 
IEP or 504 accommodation plan 

– Address concern about student fatigue and 
stamina through changes to instructional 
practices  

– Students may need to be tested separately 

– Students may need magnification to read the 
screen that exceeds the “zoom” tool 

– Students may need to have audio directions 
repeated 

 

 

 

7 



Successful Students Superior Standards Supportive School Climate 

  

  Universal Tools Designated Supports Accommodations 

Embedded Breaks 

Calculator 

Digital Notepad  

English Dictionary 

English Glossary 

Expandable Passages 

Global Notes 

Highlighter 

Keyboard Navigation 

Mark for Review 

Math Tools  

Spell Check 

Strikethrough 

Writing Tools  

Zoom 

Color Contrast 

Masking 

Text-to-Speech  

Translated Test Directions  

Translations (Glossary) 

Translations (Stacked) 

Turn off Any Universal Tools 

American Sign Language  

Braille 

Closed Captioning  

Text-to-Speech  

Non-embedded Breaks 

English Dictionary  

Scratch Paper 

Thesaurus  

Bilingual Dictionary  

Color Contrast 

Color Overlay 

Magnification 

Read Aloud 

Scribe16 

Separate Setting 

Translations (Glossary)  

Abacus 

Alternate Response Options  

Calculator  

Multiplication Table  

Print on Demand 

Read Aloud 

Scribe 

Speech-to-Text 8 



Successful Students Superior Standards Supportive School Climate 

What is different now that AB 484 has passed? 

 

• The new law suspends most Standardized Testing and Reporting 
assessments for the current school year  

  

• Districts will be required to administer the field tests of the Smarter 
Balanced assessments. The SBAC assessments will be administered 
in grades 3-8 and 11  

 

• Students in Grades 5, 8 and 10 will continue to take CST, CMA and 
CAPA General Science (Grade 5 and 8) or Life Science (Grade 10)  

 

• Students in Grade 11 may continue to take the CST for Early 
Assessment Program purposes   

  

• Special Education students taking CAPA will still be assessed in 
Grades 2-11   
 

9 



Successful Students Superior Standards Supportive School Climate 

What is Unique about SBAC for SAUSD? 

 

• While the majority of the school districts in California 
will only implement one of the subject areas (English-
language arts or mathematics), Santa Ana will 
administer both content areas   

  

• The administration of both English language arts and 
mathematics will provide SAUSD teachers with a 
better understanding of the content and delivery of 
upcoming assessments  

 

• All of the districts within CORE are working with 
Smarter Balanced Assessment Consortium to receive 
the field test scores  

 
10 



Successful Students Superior Standards Supportive School Climate 

Next Steps 

• Continue taskforce focus groups 
– Finalize technology physical survey (IT and 

Educational Technology) 

– Technology hardware, peripherals, infrastructure 
survey of designated testing areas (IT, Facilities, 
Purchasing, Educational Technology) 

– Universal tools, designated supports and 
accommodations (Special Education, English 
Learner Programs, Research and Evaluation, IT 
and Educational Technology) 

– Assessment scheduling and planning (Research 
and Evaluation, Educational Technology, Special 
Education)  

 11 



Successful Students Superior Standards Supportive School Climate 

Resource Slides 

12 



Successful Students Superior Standards Supportive School Climate 13 



Successful Students Superior Standards Supportive School Climate 

 SBAC Required, and paid 
for by State, for 
most LEAs: 

CORE LEA Affiliation 
(Including SAUSD) 

Delivery 
of SBAC 

Optional ~  
Paid for by 
state: 

Accountability 

2013-14 Field test in ELA and 
Math. Grades 3-8 
(One content area 
per student). All 
students tested in 
content area 
  
Scientific sample 
ELA and Math of 
20% of students in 
consortium states 
grades 9 and 10 
only. 
  
CST, CMA, CAPA  for 
science grades 5, 8, 
10 
  
CAPA Grades 2-11, 
ELA and Math 
  
CELDT 
  
  
  
  

All students tested, 
grades 3-8, and 11, in 
both ELA and Math. 
  
Will be excluded from 
the Scientific Sample. 
  
CST, CMA, CAPA for 
Science, grades 5, 8, 10. 
  
CAPA Grades 2-11, ELA 
and Math 
  
CELDT 

Compute
r-based, 
but not 
adaptive 
  
Paper 
and 
pencil 
version 
NOT 
available 

STS grades 
2-11 
  
EAP Grade 
11 based on 
STAR 

API from 2013 

14 



Successful Students Superior Standards Supportive School Climate 

 SBAC Required, and paid 
for by State, for most 
LEAs: 

CORE LEA Affiliation 
(Including SAUSD) 

Delivery of 
SBAC 

Optional ~  Paid 
for by state: 

Accountab
ility 

2014-
15 

SBAC ELA and Math, 
grades 3-8 and 11 
(except ELs who are 
exempt for ELA the 
first 12 months in the 
US) 
  
SBAC Science, grades 
5, 8, 10 
  
CELDT 

SBAC ELA and Math, 
grades 3-8 and 11 
(except ELs who are 
exempt for ELA the first 
12 months in the US) 
  
SBAC Science, grades 5, 
8, 10 
  
CELDT 
  

Computer 
adaptive 
  
Pencil and 
paper version 
available to 
most LEAs 
  

STS grades 2-11 
  
EAP Grade 11 
based on SBAC 
SBAC Formative 
Tools and Interim 
Assessments 

No API 
generated. 

2015-
16 

SBAC ELA and Math, 
grades 3-8 and 11 
(except ELs who are 
exempt for ELA the 
first 12 months in the 
US) 
  
SBAC Science, grades 
5, 8, 10 
  
CELDT 

SBAC ELA and Math, 
grades 3-8 and 11 
(except ELs who are 
exempt for ELA the first 
12 months in the US) 
  
SBAC Science, grades 5, 
8, 10 
  
CELDT 

Computer 
adaptive 
  
Pencil and 
paper version 
available 

STS grades 2-11 
  
EAP Grade 11 
based on SBAC 
  
SBAC Formative 
Tools and Interim 
Assessments 

API 
generated 

15 



Successful Students Superior Standards Supportive School Climate 

AB 484 Questions & Answers 

When does AB 484 take effect? 
 
The provisions of AB 484 take effect on January 1, 2014. 
 
 
Will science be tested? 
 
CST in grades 5, 8, and 10 until new tests aligned with the Next 
Generation Science Standards (Adopted September 2013) are 
implemented. 
 
What about 11th grade EAP? 
 
11th graders will take the CSTs (ELA, Algebra II, and Summative 
Math) for Early Assessment Program purposes, until SBAC is 
aligned with the EAP. 
 
 

16 



Successful Students Superior Standards Supportive School Climate 

SBAC 2014 Field Test (FT) Questions & 
Answers 

When will the FT occur? 
 
The FT will be conducted between March 18 and June 6, 2014. 
There will be specific windows within in this time frame for each 
grade span similar to CST administration.  
 
What item types will the FT include? 
 
The FT will consist of computer-based and performance task 
components ( Multiple-choice, matching, fill-in tables, drag and 
drop, graphing, short text, long essay). Each test will include a 
performance task. 
 
Will the FT be adaptive? 
 
No, not for the 2013-14 pilot 
 17 



Successful Students Superior Standards Supportive School Climate 

SBAC 2014 Field Test (FT) Questions & 
Answers con’t… 

How long will the FT take to administer? 
 
Approximately 3.5 hours per grade, per content area. 
 
What role will the FT play in meeting state and/or federal 
accountability requirements? 
 
None.  The data from the FT will not be factored into any state or 
federal accountability calculations. 
 
What is the purpose of the FT? 
 
To test the performance of over 20,000 newly developed test 
items and evaluate the test delivery system.  

18 





Superior Standards Successful Students 

 

Nutrition Services 

(Food 4 Thought) 
  

 

 

Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.,  

Acting Superintendent 
 

Tony Wold, Ed.D.,  

Executive Director, Business Operations 
 

Mark Chavez, Director, Food Services 
 
 

 

October 22, 2013 

Capital 



Superior Standards Successful Students 

Tonight’s Agenda 

• Nutrition Services Team  

• Nutrition Services Mission and 
“Plan to Win” 

• Provision 2 Update 

• Nutrition Standards and Goals 

• Communication Outreach to Build 
Partnerships 

 
Capital 2 



Superior Standards Successful Students 
Source: Google 

School Breakfast Program - 
1966 

 “Good nutrition is essential to good learning.”  
- President L.B. Johnson 

 

The National School Lunch Program - 

1946 

Healthy Hunger Free Kids Act - 
2010 

Capital 

Nutrition Services 

A little piece of history 

3 

http://www.google.com/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&frm=1&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&docid=icOtP4Sz3cV8iM&tbnid=XEvUB77h8grFpM:&ved=0CAUQjRw&url=http://www.lbjlib.utexas.edu/johnson/archives.hom/holdings/Findingaids/SpecialFiles/EnrolledLegislation/enrolled_legislation.shtm&ei=6UZXUvK7M4j-igLk-4C4BA&bvm=bv.53899372,d.cGE&psig=AFQjCNG8VvQi__q4oQMO0xflLYdF02ITzw&ust=1381537845558442


Superior Standards Successful Students 

National 
School Lunch 

Child & Adult 
Care Food 
Program 

Summer 
Feeding 
Program 

Fresh Fruit & 
Vegetable 
Program 

Contracted 
Meal Services 

A La Carte 

Catering 

Wellness 
Policy 

School 
Breakfast 
Program 

Nutrition 

Services 

Assistant Directors 

David Coplan & Nicole Barron 

Operations Managers 

Josh Goddard & Corina Ulloa 

Nutrition Manager 

Jamie Sanchez 

Accounting Manager 

Habib Tahmas 

 

Capital 

Nutrition Services 

4 



Superior Standards Successful Students 

Mission & Plan to Win 

Mission: Provide affordable, nutritious, and attractive meals 

that support the healthy growth of children's body, mind, and 

nutrition habits. 

PEOPLE 

PRODUCT 

PLACE 

PROMOTION 

Capital 6 



Superior Standards Successful Students 

Provision 2 

Provision 2 Objectives 

• Provide access to meal 

service at no charge to 

students and increase 

participation 

• Reduce the meal 

application burden to 

parents 

• Eliminate student social 

stigma 

 

Meal Application Data 

• District-wide Free and 

Reduced Price Percentage 

91.10% 

• Secondary Sites 

Improved their data 

collection significantly 

• All SAUSD sites provide 

all students breakfast and 

lunch daily as part of 

District-wide Provision 2 

Capital 5 



Superior Standards Successful Students 

Importance of School Nutrition 

• 31.6% of children in the U.S. are overweight 

• 30.5% of children in CALIFORNIA are 

overweight  

• 46.5% of children in SANTA ANA are 

overweight  

Capital 7 



Superior Standards Successful Students 

Meal Requirements / Nutrition 

• Whole Grains 

• Lean 
Meats/Protein 

• ≤ 10% Calories 
from Saturated Fat 

• Fruits and 
Vegetables 

• Lowfat/Nonfat 
Milk 

 

• Calorie Ranges by 
age group 

• Sodium Limits 

• Students must 
take a minimum 
of ½ cup fruit or 
vegetable with 
meal 

Capital 8 



Superior Standards Successful Students 

A La Carte Requirements 

Current Regulations 

• California SB 12 & 965 

• Beverages: 

– At least 50% Juice 

– Electrolyte Replacement 

Beverages allowed in 

IS/HS 

• Snacks: 

– 35/10/35 

• Fat/Sat. Fat/Sugar 

– ≤ 250 calories 

 

New USDA Regulations 

• Beverages: 

– 100% fruit juice 

– Electrolyte Replacement 

Beverages  

• Not allowed in MS 

• Not allowed in HS 

during meal service 

• Snacks 

– ≤ 200 calories 

– ≤ 200 mg sodium 

Capital 9 



Superior Standards Successful Students 

Nutritious Menu Innovations 

• Recipe research and development 

–Ongoing student taste testing 

• Elementary – 6 week cycle menu 

• Secondary   

–7 entrées HS, 5 entrées IS 

–Removed daily offerings 

–Cooking up change recipes 

Capital 10 



Superior Standards Successful Students 

Nutritious Menu Innovations 

Designer Salads Grab & Go Bowls 

Capital 11 



Superior Standards Successful Students 

Communication with  

our Community 

Actively obtaining  

feedback from: 
 

•   DELAC 

• Voice Your Choice 

• Student Taste Panels 

• Student Focus Groups 

 

Actively engaged in open 

communication with: 
 

•  Board of Education 

• District Leadership 

• Business Services 

• Human Resources 

• Staff: SAEA/CSEA 

 

 

 

Capital 12 

http://www.google.com/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&frm=1&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&docid=Y2dS-skWqrFTOM&tbnid=M5I-aKxCPqWeHM:&ved=0CAUQjRw&url=http://www.rowancountync.gov/?tabid=227&ei=-ctVUtj3GM3ligL3voDoBw&bvm=bv.53760139,d.cGE&psig=AFQjCNESigCDTubPuyj0oKA6ZUK6dRszSQ&ust=1381440822963271


Superior Standards Successful Students 

Thank You 
The Nutrition Services Team 

Capital 13 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
October 22, 2013 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: School Safety: Lessons Learned from the Sandy Hook Elementary 

School Tragedy 
  
ITEM:  Presentation   
PREPARED BY: David Valentin, Chief, School Police Services 
SUBMITTED BY: Mark Van Holt, Lieutenant, School Police Services 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to present anoverview of the preliminary lessons learned to 
the Board of Educationfrom the Sandy Hook Elementary School, Newtown, CT tragedy that 
occurred on December 14, 2012.  The presentation will highlight the challenges of developing 
and sustaining school district police agencies within the unique structural and operational 
environment of the education system.   
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The presentation will be facilitated at the California School Boards Association Annual 
Education Conference and Trade Show in December 2013.  This tragedy has triggered a period 
of analysis of relevant policies and procedures within the Prevention, Mitigation and Response 
structures of established Emergency Management models. 
 
Additional issues addressed will include Threat Assessment, the mental health nexus, and 
jurisdictional preparedness, as well as relevant and applicable legal issues and considerations. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Presented for information. 



1 

Sandy Hook Elementary School 
Newtown, Connecticut 

Friday, December 14, 2012 

9:35 AM 



Preface: 
• This is not a critique of the actions and/or 

decisions of any of those involved. 
• Teachers and staff members died 

heroically attempting to save the lives of 
their students. 

• It is likely that the suspect ended his own 
life when he saw law enforcement officers 
arriving at the school. 

 2 



• Delegation 
– Santa Ana School Police (2) 
– Los Angeles School Police (3) 
– Los Angeles Police Department (2) 



• Purpose and Objective 
– How do we better protect our students, staff 

and greater school community? 
• Prevention 

– Physical security solutions 
• Response from first responders 

– Active Shooter 
• Post incident management  

– Crime Scene  
– Media 
– Mutual Aid 
– First responder wellness 



"[We] never would have 
thought anything like this 
would happen here. It's a large 
town but it's got a real small-
town, family feel, and this is 
just unimaginable," Christine, a 
mother of a student at Sandy 
Hook, told ABC News today.  



Newtown, CT – place in US history 
• Bath School Disaster – May 18, 1927 

– 38 elementary school children, 6 adults killed 
– Recorded as the deadliest mass murder in a US school 

• Columbine – April 20, 1999 
– 12 students, 1 teacher killed 
– 23 others wounded 

• Virginia Tech – April 16, 2007 
– 32 killed, 15 others wounded 

• Sandy Hook – December 14, 2012 
– 20 elementary school children killed 
– 6 teachers killed, 2 others injured 
 
  



An active shooter is defined by the U.S. 
Department of Homeland Security as "an 
individual actively engaged in killing or 
attempting to kill people in a confined and 
populated area; in most cases, active 
shooters use firearm[s], and there is no 
pattern or method to their selection of 
victims. 

7 



Newtown, Connecticut 
• Established in 1711 

• Approximately 60 sq. mi.                 
(5th largest in State) 

• Population: 27,500  

• School enrollment: 5,451 
(2012) 

• Newtown Public School District: 

4 Elementary; 1 Middle; 1 
Intermediate; 1 High School 



Newtown Police Department 
• 47 sworn 

– 1 Chief; 1 Captain; 2 
Lieutenants 

– Did have existing SRO 
program. One at middle school 
and one at HS. 

– Have an established Patrol 
Rifle Program [mandatory] 
• (Note: State Police is not 

mandatory – Officers’ option) 

– Only one homicide in the last 
10 years 



Sandy Hook Elementary School 

http://www.usatoday.com/story/news/nation/2012/12/15/inside-sandy-hook-elementary-school/1772307/ 

• K-4 School built in 1956 
• Part of the Newtown    

Public School District 
• Seven schools with a total 

enrollment of 5,500 
students 

• Approximately 700 
students attending 
Sandy Hook 

• Teachers/Staff: 39 
 



• The school had a reputation 
for being very safety and 
security conscious.   

• Chief required to sign 
in. 

• Principal Dawn Hochsprung 
ordered the new security 
system earlier in the year. 

• Instituted a policy where 
visitors had to be visibly 
identified and “buzzed” in via 
electric lock on door 

• Regularly practiced 
lockdowns 

 Note the window height in the classrooms 



Suspect Vehicle 

Entrance to school 

12 Ga “Saiga” shotgun with (2) magazines 
containing 70 rounds of 12 ga shotgun rounds. 



SHOOTER / SUSPECT: 

Adam Lanza 

Age: 20 (04/22/1992) 

Born in Kingston, NH 



• Lived with his mom in 
Newtown 
– 3,100 sq ft home on 95,000 sq ft 

of property 
– Nancy Lanza divorced Peter 

Lanza in 2008 
• Annual alimony payments of 

$240,000 
– Father- VP of GE Energy 

Financial Services 
– Ryan Lanza, brother, lives in 

Hoboken, NJ 
• Was arrested immediately after 

incident 
• Adam had Ryan’s expired ID 



• Adam described as extremely intelligent (genius) 
– Took college-level courses at age 16 
– Very tech savvy 

• Computer hard drive destroyed at home 
• Was diagnosed as having Asperger’s Syndrome 

– High functioning autism  
• Described by those who knew him: 

– OCD. Frequently clean his desk with Purell 
– Walk with shoulder against the wall, with briefcase 

• Quotes from some who knew Adam: 
– “A deeply disturbed kid”   - “Had major issues”  
– “Was subject to outbursts” – “Socially awkward, weird” 

• Shirt always buttoned up to the top and wore a pocket protector 
• Newtown HS staff said they were more concerned about Adam 

Lanza being a victim 
 

 
 

 
 



December 14, 2012 
• Adam Lanza shoots his mom 4 times in the head while she is 

asleep with a .22 rifle. 
• Drives his mother’s car to Sandy Hook (4.6 miles) wearing all 

black clothing under a green utility type vest 
• Parks off-set from the main entrance, in a‘no parking’area 
• For an unknown reason, he leaves a shotgun propped up 

alongside the car. 
• Carrying the Bushmaster .223 (300 rounds) and two handguns, 

Adam Lanza shoots out the front window of the school to the 
right of the main doors. 
– His pockets filled with 30 round magazines and wearing earplugs 
– Magazines taped together, many found on floor partially 

expended 
• Possibly from gaming 



Office 

Lobby 

Front doors Suspect shoots out front window just to the right 
of the locked front glass door of the school with 
his Bushmaster .223 rifle.  He is carrying 
approximately 300 rounds along with two other 
handguns. 



Front doors Suspect makes his way to the office area looking 
for students or staff.  Nurse and office worker hide 
under desks.  They can see suspect’s feet and 
pants.  Suspect does not enter. 

Office 

Lobby 



Front doors 
(1) Principal Dawn Hochsprung, school 
psychologist, the lead teacher and others having a 
meeting in a conference room.  Principal tells 
everyone to stay behind and she decides to 
confront the shooter. Principal is shot immediately 
(fatal). 

Office 

Lobby 

1 



Front doors (2) The school psychologist, Mary 
Sherlach, then exits the room and 
is fatally wounded by the suspect. 

Office 

Lobby 

1 2 



Front doors 
(3) Lead Teacher, Natalie Hammond, then 
decides to go out in the hallway and is shot in 
the leg and foot.  She retreats back into the 
room and barricades the door.   

Office 

Lobby 

1 2 



Front doors 

Office 

Lobby 

1 2 

Suspect passes first two rooms and enters the room 
of substitute teacher, Lauren Rousseau (age 20).  
He shoots the teacher in the face then kills 15 of the 
16 kids.  One student survives by playing dead at 
the bottom of the pile. 

3 

+ 15 kids 



Front doors 

Office 

Lobby 

Suspect exits the room and walks into the next 
room.  Teacher Vicki Soto (age 27) tries to hide 
the kids in the closet and under their desks.  
She then throws herself in front of the kids to 
protect them and is gunned down.   

2 1 

3 4 



24 

Lobby 

Also killed along with Soto: 
 
Five students hiding under their desks 
and 
 

Anne Marie Murphy (52), Special Ed 
teacher, who was killed holding 6 year 
old Dylan Hockley. 
 

Rachel D ’ Avino (29), behavioral 
therapist, hired in the fall.  Boyfriend 
was going to propose marriage on 
Christmas.  

5 

6 

4 

+ 5 kids 



Front doors 

Office 

Lobby 

Adam Lanza’s Bushmaster .223 malfunctions.  Rifle 
is found on the floor.  He walks back out into the 
hallway and commits suicide with his Glock 20 
(10mm). 



Response Challenges: Gridlock 



Scene Stabilization 
• Sandy Hook Volunteer Fire Station became the 

command post and parent reunification center. 
 

27 



• National live coverage 
• One designated Media 

Relations Officer 
• Media prevented from 

getting near the school 
– Impacted community 
– You will find very few 

photos of the school, 
students or staff in the 
aftermath 
 

 28 

Media 



School Response Plan 
US Department of Education’s crisis planning 
guide states a response plan should have 
these four elements: 

1. Prevention and mitigation 
2. Preparedness 
3. Response 
4. Recovery 



Next Steps: 
– Prevention and mitigation:  

• Our schools develop safety plans annually. 
• Developed threat assessment teams with established 

protocols and procedures in cooperation with Pupil 
Support Services and Risk Management staff. 

• Established full-time mental health services at all 
secondary schools and part-time at all elementary 
schools. 

– Total of 39 FTE mental health providers 

• Ongoing and continuing staff training on identifying 
potential problems. 

– Awareness, Alertness and Prevention, and Response. 

 
 

 

30 



Next Steps (continued) 
– Preparedness:  

• Incident Command training for police supervisors and 
select management.  

• “Options” based paradigm of “Run, Hide, Fight” 
– Principals meeting, October 10, 2013 

– Response:  
• POST Approved Patrol Rifle program implemented in 

2009 

– Recovery: 
• Crisis Response Team 

 
31 



In closing 
• Was Sandy Hook preventable? 

– Tragically, most likely not. 
• Could loss of life have been mitigated? 

– Possibly 
• Columbine brought about a new paradigm 

for law enforcement. The lessons learned 
from Sandy Hook should be the same 
catalyst for change in our schools.  
 
 











Mission 
The mission of United Charter School is 

to produce a community of scholars 
who desire to be lifelong learners.  The 

scholar-centered environment will 
create an atmosphere for critical 

thinking, challenging learning activities, 
curricular competency, self-motivation, 

and artistic expression.   
 

United Charter School 



Vision 
The vision of United Charter School is to 
foster an environment that values family, 

treasures children, respects diversity, 
values scholarship, and appreciates 

creativity.  United Charter School will be a 
beacon for creative and innovative 
learning with academic enrichment 

opportunities in the arts.  

United Charter School 



Value Statements 

• Our Communication Is Direct and 

    Sensitive 

•   We Make Things Happen 

•   We Are Flexible 

•   We Are Professional 

United Charter School 



Distinguishing Features  
•  High Expectations 

•   Parent Participation 

•   Extended Learning Time 

•   Student Assessments 

•   Technology Integration 

•   Attributes of a Scholar 

United Charter School 



Goals and Objectives 
•  Promote Academic Excellence 

•   Encourage Parental Investment and 

    Community Involvement 

•   Employ Highly Qualified Teachers & 

    Staff 

•   Cultivate Diversity and Mutual Respect 

 

United Charter School 



Curriculum 

United Charter School will integrate a 
variety of instructional approaches and 
methods in order to serve as a strong 

curricular support to the national 
movement for the Common Core State 
Standards in English Language Arts and 
Mathematics and Content Standards for 
Science, Social Science and Visual Arts.  

United Charter School 



Instructional Approach 

Research shows, “That students who, over an 
extended period of time are treated as if they 
are intelligent actually become so.  If they are 
taught demanding content, and are expected 

to explain and find connections as well as 
memorize and repeat, they learn more and 

learn more quickly.  They think of themselves 
as learners.  They are able to bounce back in 

the face of short-term failures.” (Making 
America Smarter, Lauren Resnick, 1999)  

United Charter School 



Instructional Program 

• Nine Principles of Learning 
• Culturally Responsive Standards-Based Teaching 
• Direct Instruction 
• Differentiated Instruction 
• Sheltered Instructional Observation Protocol (SIOP) 
• Specially Designed Academic Instruction in  
    English 
• Project Based Learning 
      

 
 

United Charter School 
 



Meeting the Needs of All Students  
• Create an environment that is responsive to all 

learners. 
• Assess each learner’s knowledge, understanding, 

and interest. 
• Differentiate and individualize the instruction to 

meet each learner’s needs. 
• Develop Individual Learning Plans (ILP) tailored 

for each student.  
• Utilize data to evaluate both learning and 

teaching, and reflect on the information obtained 
to modify the learning plan, improve instruction 
and increase student achievement. 

United Charter School 
 



Charter Petition 

•  Request for Five-Year Term 

•  Grades Served: (Kindergarten – Fifth) 

•  Maximum Enrollment: 300 Students 

•  Leadership: Data Informed/Community 

    Driven 

•  Funding: Private Source & Public 

    Charter School Grant Funding 

 

United Charter School 
 







rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.1



































































































rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.2



Funding and costs for participation in educational activities related to 
field trips are in compliance with the ACLU settlement. 

 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT – EXTENDED FIELD TRIPS 
RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL – October 22, 2013 

 
 

 
Date: Schools/Location: 

 
Funding and 
Cost: 

Student(s): Staff and 
Chaperone: 

 
October 9-11, 2013 
(Wednesday-Friday) 
 
 
Ratification 
 

 
Sepulveda Elementary School 
5th Grade Students 
The Ocean Institute 
Dana Point 

 
$0 per 
student(s) 
(Ocean 
Institute 
sponsoring) 

 
62 

 
6 

 
October 11-13, 
2013 
(Friday–Sunday) 
 
 
Ratification 
 

 
Santa Ana High School 
NJROTC Basic Leadership 
Training 
Santa Ana High School 
Campus 

 
$30.00 per 
student(s) 
(cost paid 
by student)  

 

 
200 

 
20 

 
December 2-4, 2013 
(Monday-Wednesday) 

 
Century High School 
e-Business Academy 
State Conference for 
Virtual Enterprise 
Bakersfield 

 
$40.00 per 
student(s) 
(cost paid 

by e-
Business 
Academy 
funds) 

 

 
60 

 
6 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.3



Page 1 of 15 

 
Contract No. ____________ 

 
 
 
 AGREEMENT UNDER THE WORKFORCE INVESTMENT ACT 
 
 
 

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this 1st

 

 day of August, 2013, by and 
between the City of Santa Ana, a charter city and municipal corporation duly organized and existing 
under the Constitution and laws of the State of California ("CITY") and Santa Ana Unified School 
District ("CONTRACTOR"). 

 
 

W-I-T-N-E-S-S-E-T-H 

Recitals: 
 

A. CITY has been designated a Local Workforce Investment Area (LWIA) under 
the Workforce Investment Act of 1998, Public Law 105-220 ("the Act"). 
 

B. The State of California has created the LWIA to administer the Act programs 
operated by the State of California pursuant to the Act. 
 

C. As a LWIA, CITY is entitled to receive federal funds to establish programs to 
increase training opportunities for unemployed individuals.  One goal of California’s Workforce 
Investment System is to provide the opportunities to find retain, or advance their employment.  
 

D. CONTRACTOR is experienced in operating education, occupational 
development and employment programs for economically disadvantaged youths for entry into the labor 
market ("said program"). 
 

E. CONTRACTOR is willing to operate said program pursuant to the Act and 
California law. 
 

WHEREFORE, for and in consideration of the respective and mutual covenants and 
promises hereinafter contained and made, and subject to all the terms and conditions hereof, the parties 
hereto do hereby agree as follows: 

 
I. 

CONTRACTOR'S OBLIGATIONS 
 

A. CONTRACTOR agrees to provide the following services under said program, as 
more specifically set forth in CONTRACTOR'S program narrative contained in "Exhibit A", attached 
hereto and by this reference incorporated herein: 
 



Page 2 of 15 

In partnership with the Santa Ana WORK Center, via funding from the Workforce 
Investment Act, Santa Ana Unified School District (SAUSD) will provide 20 low-income 
youth, ages 16-21, with training in soft skills concentrated on customer service.  
 
The program, known as the Customer Service Academy, consists of 10 courses, eight 
hours each, for a total of 80 hours of instruction throughout the 2013-2014 academic 
year. Through SAUSD’s Regional Occupational Program (ROP), this program, taught 
by ROP faculty will focus on interpersonal and social skills and lead to a Certificate of 
Completion from Santa Ana Unified School District/ROP.  
 

 CONTRACTOR'S failure to provide said services may be grounds for CITY to readjust the 
level of payment to CONTRACTOR otherwise provided for hereinafter. 
 

B. CONTRACTOR agrees to provide benefits to individuals who participate in the 
activities and services funded by this Agreement ("participants") in accordance with the standards and 
requirements set forth in Workforce Investment Act of 1998, Public Law 105-220. 
 

C. CONTRACTOR agrees to perform the services set forth herein in a professional, 
timely and diligent manner. 
 

D.      RESERVED 
 

                   E.     CONTRACTOR shall adhere to the Labor Standards described in the Act 
including Section 181 of the Act. 
 

F.  CONTRACTOR agrees to comply with the "Complaint Handling Procedures under 
the WIA”, attached hereto as "Exhibit B" and incorporated herein as though fully set forth in 20 CFR 
§667.200, Subpart F. CONTRACTOR shall advise participants of their rights to file complaints under 
the Act and the procedures for resolution of any complaints.  CITY's procedures for handling 
complaints alleging a violation of the Act, regulations, grants, or other agreements under the Act shall 
be followed and any decision of CITY, the State or the federal government relating to the complaint 
shall be binding and followed by CONTRACTOR.  CONTRACTORS who are employers shall operate 
a grievance system that incorporates CITY's procedures for resolution of complaints relating to the 
terms and conditions of employment; these procedures shall be approved in writing by CITY. 
 

G. As a condition of this award of financial assistance under the Act to  
CONTRACTOR from CITY, CONTRACTOR assures, with respect to operation of all programs or 
activities funded with funds provided pursuant to the Act, and all agreements or arrangements to carry 
out such programs or activities, that it will comply fully with the nondiscrimination and equal 
opportunity provisions of the Act (Section 188) and compliance with Equal Employment Opportunity 
provisions in Executive Order (E.O.) 11246, as amended by E.O. 11375 and supplemented by the 
requirements of 41 CFR Part 60; the Nontraditional Employment for Women Act of 1991; Title VI of 
the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended; section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended;  
the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended; the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990; and 
with all applicable requirements imposed by or pursuant to regulations implementing those laws, 
including, but not limited to, 29  CFR Part 33 and 37.  The United States, the State of California and 
CITY have the right to seek judicial enforcement of this assurance. 

 



Page 3 of 15 

H.   CONTRACTOR agrees that no participant(s) shall commence training prior to the 
approval of funding pursuant to Section 123 of the Act.  

 
I.    CONTRACTOR agrees to maintain such records and submit such reports, data and 

information, on the form and containing such information, at such times as CITY may request or 
require regarding the performance of CONTRACTOR'S services or activities, costs or other data, 
including but not limited to, participants' attendance, payroll records and job duty statements. 
 

CITY, the State of California and the United States government and/or their 
representatives shall have access for purposes of monitoring, auditing and examining of 
CONTRACTOR'S activities, performance, books, documents, papers, and records of CONTRACTOR 
subcontractors, bookkeepers and accountants, and employees and participants related to this 
Agreement.  Such agencies or representatives shall also schedule on-site monitoring in their discretion. 
 Monitoring activities may also include, but are not limited to, questioning employees and participants 
and entering any premises or onto any site in which any of the services or activities funded hereunder 
are conducted or in which any of the records of CONTRACTOR are kept.  Nothing herein shall be 
construed to require access to any privileged or confidential information as set forth in federal or state 
law. 

In the event CONTRACTOR does not make the above-referenced documents available 
within the City of Santa Ana, California, CONTRACTOR agrees to pay all necessary and reasonable 
expenses incurred by CITY in conducting any audit at the location where said records and books of 
account are maintained. 
 

All accounting records and evidence pertaining to all costs of CONTRACTOR and all 
documents related to this Agreement shall be kept available at the location where CONTRACTOR 
conducted the program, as well as in the County of Orange, for the duration of this Agreement and 
thereafter for three (3) years after completion of an audit.  Records which relate to (a) complaints, 
claims, administrative proceedings or litigation arising out of the performance of this Agreement, or (b) 
costs and expenses of this Agreement to which CITY, the State of California or the United States 
Government take exception, shall be retained beyond the three (3) years until resolution of disposition 
of such appeals, litigation, claims, or exceptions. 
 

J. Without prejudice to any other section of this Agreement, CONTRACTOR 
shall, where applicable, maintain the confidential nature of information provided to it concerning 
participants in accordance with the requirements of federal and state law.  Notwithstanding the 
foregoing, CONTRACTOR agrees to submit to CITY, the State of California and/or the United States 
Government or their representatives, all records requested for administrative purposes, including  
audits, examinations, monitoring and verification of records submitted by CONTRACTOR, costs 
incurred and services rendered hereunder. 
 

K.  CONTRACTOR agrees to complete in triplicate, a monthly Invoice/Voucher on 
CITY's Invoice/Voucher form, showing in detail the amount of money already expended by 
CONTRACTOR hereunder, as this is a cash reimbursement contract. Accounting records must be 
supported by such source documentation such as cancelled checks, paid bills, payrolls, time and 
attendance records, contract and subgrant award documents [29 CFR–Subpart C, Section 97.20 (b)(6)]. 
CONTRACTOR agrees to submit the above-stated documents to the WIB Administrative Office, 1000 
East Santa Ana Blvd., Suite 200, Santa Ana, California, 92701, by the tenth (10th) day of the month 
following the month in which CONTRACTOR'S services are performed.  Should CONTRACTOR fail 



Page 4 of 15 

to deliver said documents to CITY, CITY shall have the option to cancel this Agreement by giving 
CONTRACTOR ten (10) days written notice thereof.  CONTRACTOR shall either return to the CITY 
excess revenues over costs or use such excess revenues as program income by utilizing such program 
income for additional training activities authorized under the Act.   
 

L. CONTRACTOR agrees to expend all funds in accordance with all applicable 
federal, state and local laws and regulations.  CONTRACTOR also agrees to provide at 
CONTRACTOR'S own expense supplies and other costs of said PROGRAM. 
 
                   M. CONTRACTOR shall arrange independently for an audit that includes WIA 
funds received from CITY, in accordance with the Act, 20 CFR Section 667.200 and OMB Circular A-
133.  CONTRACTOR shall submit one original of each required audit report to CITY within (30) days 
after the date received by CONTRACTOR.  Should CONTRACTOR fail to comply with these 
requirements, CITY may at its option withhold payment of funds, or disallow funds or suspend 
additional grant funds. 
 

N. CONTRACTOR shall not expend funds pursuant to this Agreement to provide 
services to any participant where costs of training are paid for by any other person or entity. 

 
O. CONTRACTOR shall comply with the provisions of Circular A-102 of the U.S. 

Office of Management and Budget (OMB) and the related "Common Rule" entitled "Uniform 
Administrative Requirements for Grants and Cooperative Agreements to State and Local Government”, 
Subpart C, paragraphs 37 and 42, Circular A-128, and all other applicable federal statutes and 
executive orders and their implementing regulations, including regulations at 29 CFR Part 97. 
 

P. CONTRACTOR shall comply with the requirements of federal regulations 
found at 29 CFR 93 which provide that no appropriated funds may be expended by the recipient of a 
federal contract, grant, loan or cooperative agreement to pay any person for influencing or attempting 
to influence an officer or employee of any agency, member of Congress or an officer or employee of a 
member of Congress in connection with awarding of any federal contract, the making of any federal 
grant or loan, entering into any cooperative agreement and the extension, renewal, amendment or 
modification of any federal contract, grant, loan or cooperative agreement.  CONTRACTOR shall sign 
a certification to that effect in a form as set forth in "Exhibit C," attached hereto and by this reference 
incorporated herein.  CONTRACTOR shall submit said signed certification to CITY prior to 
performing any of its obligations under this Agreement and prior to any obligation arising on the part 
of CITY to pay any sums to CONTRACTOR under the terms and conditions of this Agreement. 
 

Q. CONTRACTOR agrees to provide a drug-free work place and to execute a 
certification as set forth in "Exhibit D" attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference. 
 

R. CONTRACTOR, in accordance with the Child Support Compliance Act, 
recognizes and acknowledges the importance of child and family support obligations and shall fully 
comply with all state and federal laws relating to child and family support enforcement, including, but 
not limited to:  disclosure of information and compliance with earnings assignment orders, as provided 
in Chapter 8 (commencing with Section 5200)  of Part 5 of Division 9 of the state Family Code; and, to 
the best of its knowledge is fully complying with the earnings assignment orders of all employees and 
is providing the names of all new employees to the New Employee Registry maintained by the 
California Employment Development Department (EDD). 



Page 5 of 15 

S.     CONTRACTOR agrees to comply with all applicable provisions of the ACT and 
the federal regulations, including but not limited to the regulations found at 20 CFR part 629. 

 
T.  CONTRACTOR agrees to provide priority of services for veterans and eligible 

spouses pursuant to 20 CFR part 1010 and the regulations implementing priority of service for veterans 
and eligible spouses in Department of Labor job training programs under the Jobs for Veterans Act 
published at 73 Fed.Reg. 78132 on December 19, 2008. 

 
 II. 
 CITY'S OBLIGATIONS 
 

A. CITY agrees to pay to CONTRACTOR when, if and to the extent federal funds 
are received under the provisions of the Act a sum not to exceed Twenty Four Thousand Eight 
Hundred Dollars ($24,800.00)

 

 for CONTRACTOR'S performance in accordance with the payment 
schedule attached hereto as "Exhibit E" during the period of this Agreement.  Said sum shall be paid 
after CITY receives invoices submitted by CONTRACTOR as provided hereinabove. 

B.        CITY agrees to provide for on-site monitoring reviews of said program  
operation at least twice annually.  In addition, monthly desk-top reviews of pertinent information will 
be conducted. 

 
  C.        CITY has the right to de-obligate the funds hereunder and take such funding 
back from CONTRACTOR due to any of the following reasons: (a) lack of performance by 
CONTRACTOR; (b) lack of fiscal accountability of CONTRACTOR; or (c) decrease in available 
funding. 
 
 III. 
 TIME PERIOD OF AGREEMENT 
 

This Agreement shall commence on August 1, 2013, and all duties arising under this 
Agreement shall have been performed by June 30, 2014. The term of this Agreement may be extended 
by a writing executed by the Executive Director of the Community Development Agency and the City 
Attorney. 
 IV. 
 INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 
 
  Consultant shall, during the entire term of this Agreement, be construed to be an 
independent contractor and not an employee of the City.  This Agreement is not intended nor shall it be 
construed to create an employer-employee relationship, a joint venture relationship, or to allow the City 
to exercise discretion or control over the professional manner in which Consultant performs the 
services which are the subject matter of this Agreement; however, the services to be provided by 
Consultant shall be provided in a manner consistent with all applicable standards and regulations 
governing such services. Consultant shall pay all salaries and wages, employer's social security taxes, 
unemployment insurance and similar taxes relating to employees and shall be responsible for all 
applicable withholding taxes. 
 
 
 



Page 6 of 15 

 V. 
 WORKER'S COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYER'S RIGHTS 
 
  A. CONTRACTOR shall use appropriate funds received from CITY to provide 
workers' compensation to all those hired by CONTRACTOR under this Agreement. 
 
              B.  CONTRACTOR shall have the right to hire, dismiss, or promote its employees 
or contract personnel hired under this Agreement so long as its hiring or dismissal policy or standard 
does not violate Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938, or any 
other applicable law, and CONTRACTOR maintains itself as an Equal Opportunity employer. 
 
 VI. 
 APPLICABLE GUIDELINES 
 

A. The parties hereto agree that CONTRACTOR shall comply with all applicable 
federal and state laws and regulations, including, but not limited to the Performance Standards 
(Exhibit A) and general program requirements described in Sections 106 and 141 of the Act (29 USC 
Sections 1516 and 1551) and applicable regulations, and the U.S. Department of Labor guidelines and 
regulations, including amendments or revisions made during the terms of this Agreement.  Said 
applicable laws are hereby incorporated by reference and made as part of this Agreement as though 
fully set forth herein. 

 
B. CONTRACTOR also assures and certifies that: 

 
1. CONTRACTOR shall comply with Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 

1964 (P.L. 83-354) and in accordance with Title VII of the Act, no person shall, on the grounds of race, 
color, religion, sex, age, handicap or national origin be excluded from participation in, be denied the 
benefits of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination under this Agreement. 
 

2. CONTRACTOR shall comply with any and all federal laws limiting the 
political activity of employees hired under this Agreement. 
 

3. CONTRACTOR shall comply with the requirements that no program 
under the Act shall involve political activities. 
 

4. CONTRACTOR shall provide the U.S. Department of Labor and the 
Controller General, by and through any authorized representative, as well as the WIB Administrative 
Office, access to and the right to examine all records, books, papers or documents relating to the 
accounting and use of funds under this Agreement for a three-year period from and after the effective 
date of this Agreement. 
 

5. No person with responsibilities in the operation of any program under the 
Act shall discriminate with respect to any program participant or any application for participation in 
such program because of race, creed, disability, color, national origin, sex, political affiliation or 
beliefs. 
 

6. CONTRACTOR shall maintain appropriate standards for health and 
safety in work and training situations. 



Page 7 of 15 

 
7. CONTRACTOR shall comply with general provisions, assurances, and 

certifications attached hereto as "Exhibit F" and incorporated herein. 
 
8. Any literature distributed by CONTRACTOR for the purpose of 

apprising businesses, participants, or the general public of its programs under this Agreement shall 
state that its programs are supported by the City of Santa Ana and the Santa Ana Workforce Investment 
Board, and shall state that the program is an “equal opportunity employer/program” and that “auxiliary 
aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities.” 

 
9. Based on the population eligible to be served, or likely to be directly 

affected by the WIA program or activity, the services or information may need to be provided in a 
language other than English in order to allow such population to be effectively informed about or able 
to participate in the program or activity.  Pursuant to 29 CFR 37.35, the Contractor must take 
reasonable steps to provide services and information in appropriate languages after considering the 
scope of the program or activity, and the size and concentration of the population that needs services or 
information in a language other than English.   
 

10. CONTRACTOR certifies that all property, finished or unfinished 
documents, data, studies and reports prepared or purchased under this Agreement, will be disposed of 
in accordance with the direction of the CITY.  In addition, any tools and/or equipment furnished to the 
CONTRACTOR by the CITY and/or purchased by the CONTRACTOR with funds pursuant to this 
Agreement, will be limited to use within the activities outlined in this agreement and will remain the 
property of the United States Government and/or CITY.  Upon termination of this Agreement, 
CONTRACTOR will immediately return such tools and/or equipment to the CITY or dispose of them 
in accordance with the direction of the CITY. 

 
11. CONTRACTOR certifies that this Agreement does not provide for the  

advancement or aid to any religious sect, church or creed, or sectarian purpose nor does it help to 
support or sustain any school, college, university, hospital or other institution controlled by any 
religious creed, church, or sectarian denomination, as specified by Article XVI, Section 5, of the 
Constitution of the State of California, regarding separation of church and state.   
 
  12. PATENT, COPYRIGHTS AND RIGHTS IN DATA.  The 
CONTRACTOR will disclose to the CITY any invention, written product, computer program 
developed or data assembled as a result of performance of work under this Agreement within seventy 
four (74) days of invention, development or assembly.   The CITY, State of California, and U.S. 
Department of Labor will have the right to patent any invention and copyright any written product or 
computer program or data generated by CONTRACTOR.  Upon written request, CONTRACTOR will 
transfer all pertinent information, specifications and right, title and interest to the designated agency. 
 
   13. INVENTIONS, PATENTS AND COPYRIGHTS. 
 

A.   Reporting Procedure.   If any project produces patentable items, patent rights, 
processes, or inventions in the course of work under a U.S. Department of Labor (DOL) grant or 
agreement, the CONTRACTOR shall report the fact promptly and fully to the CITY.  The CITY shall 
report the fact to the Grant Officer, at the DOL.  Unless there is a prior agreement between the CITY 
and the DOL and its representative on these matters, the DOL shall determine whether to seek 



Page 8 of 15 

protection on the invention or discovery.  The DOL and its representative shall determine how the 
rightsin the invention or discovery, including rights under any patent issued thereon, will be allocated 
and administered in order to protect the public interest consistent with the "Governmental Patent 
Policy" (President's Memorandum for Heads of Executive Departments and Agencies, August 23, 
1971, and Statement of Government Patent Policy as printed in 36 FR 16889). 
 

B. Copyright Policy. 
   

1.  Unless otherwise provided in the terms of the grant or agreement, when copyright-
able material is developed in the course of or under a DOL Grant or agreement, the author and the 
CITY  which developed the work is free to copyright material or to permit others to do so.  The 
CONTRACTOR and the Workforce Investment Board (WIB) shall have a royalty-free, nonexclusive 
and irrevocable license to reproduce, publish, use and to authorize others to use all copyrighted 
material.   

 2.  The DOL reserves a royalty-free, nonexclusive, and irrevocable license to 
reproduce, publish or otherwise use, and to authorize others to use, for Federal Government purposes:  
(a)  The copyright in any work developed under any grant, sub-grant, or contract under a grant or 
subgrant;  (b)  Any right of copyright to which a grantee, subgrantee or a CONTRACTOR purchases 
ownership with grant support; and   (c)  CONTRACTOR shall comply with the requirements of 29 
CFR Part 97.34. 
 

C.   Rights to Data.  The DOL and the CITY shall have unlimited rights to any data 
first procured or delivered under this Agreement.  
 
   14. CLEAN AIR / CLEAN WATER ACT.  If the grant hereunder 
exceeds $100,000, CONTRACTOR must comply with Section 306 of the Clean Air Act [(42 USC 
1875(h)]; Section 508 of the Clean Water Act (33 USC 1368); Executive Order 11738 and 
Environmental Protection Agency (“EPA”) regulations (40 CFR Part 15) as any may now exist or be 
hereafter amended.  Under these laws and regulations, the CONTRACTOR assures that: 
 

(a) No facility to be utilized in the performance of the proposed grant has been listed 
on the EPA List of Violating Facilities; 

(b) It will notify CITY prior to award of the receipt of any communication from the 
Director, Office of Federal Activities, U.S. EPA, indicating that a facility to be 
utilized for the grant is under consideration to be listed on the EPA List of 
Violating Facilities; 

(c) It will notify the CITY and the EPA about any known violation of the above laws 
and regulations. 

 
D. CONTRACTOR agrees to adhere to the following STANDARDS OF CONDUCT: 
 

          1.   General Assurance

 

.   Every reasonable course of action will be taken by CONTRACTOR in 
order to maintain the integrity of this expenditure of public funds and to avoid favoritism.  This 
Agreement will be administered in an impartial manner, free from errors to gain personal, financial 
political gain.  CONTRACTOR, its officers and employees, in administering this Agreement, will 
avoid situations which give rise to a suggestion that any decision was influenced by prejudice, bias, 
special interest or desire for personal gain. 



Page 9 of 15 

  2.   Employment of Former State or CITY Employees

 

.  CONTRACTOR will ensure that any of 
 its employees who were formerly employed by the State of California or CITY, in a position that could 
have enabled such individuals to impact policy regarding or implementation of programs covered by 
this Agreement, will not be assigned to any part or phase of the activities conducted pursuant to this 
Agreement for a period of not less than two (2) years following the termination of such employment. 

3.  Conducting Business Involving Relatives.
marriage of any executive or employee of CONTRACTOR will receive favorable treatment when 
considered for enrollment in programs provided by, or employment with, CONTRACTOR. 

  No relative by blood, adoption or  

 
4.   Conducting Business Involving Close personal Friends and Associates

Executives and employees of CONTRACTOR will be particularly aware of the varying degrees of 
influence that can be exerted by personal friends and associates and, in administering this Agreement, 
will exercise due diligence to avoid situations which give rise to an assertion that favorable treatment is 
being granted to friends and associates.  When it is in the public interest for CONTRACTOR to 
conduct business with a friend or associate of an executive or employee of CONTRACTOR, an elected 
official in the area or a voting or non-voting member of the Workforce Investment Board (WIB), a 
permanent record of the transaction will be retained. 

.    

 
5. Avoidance of Conflict of Economic Interest

CONTRACTOR  elected official in the area, or voting or non-voting member of a WIB, will solicit or 
accept money or any other consideration from a third person, for the performance of an act reimbursed 
in whole or part by CONTRACTOR or CITY.  Supplies, materials, equipment or services purchased 
with Agreement funds will be used solely for purposes asserted or allowed under this Agreement.  No 
voting member of the WIB will cast a vote on the provision of services or vote on any matter which 
would provide direct financial benefit to that member or any business or organization which the 
member directly represents. 

.   No executive or employee of  

 
6.  Salary and Bonus Limitations

comply with federal requirements regarding the limitations on salary and bonus payments in 
accordance with Public Law 109-149, Section 7013. 

.  All Subrecipients of WIA program funds are required to 

 
 VII. 
 HOLD HARMLESS 
 

A. CONTRACTOR shall indemnify and save harmless CITY, its officers, agents 
and employees, from and against any and all damages to property or injuries to or death of any person 
or persons, including property and employees or agents of CITY, and shall defend, indemnify and save 
harmless CITY, its officers, agents and employees, from any and all claims, demands, suits, actions or 
proceedings of any kind or nature, including, but not by way of limitation, workers' compensation 
claims, resulting from or arising out of the negligent acts, errors or omission of CONTRACTOR, its 
employees or subcontractors. 
 

B. CONTRACTOR shall indemnify and save harmless CITY, its officers, agents 
and employees, from and against any and all damages to property or injuries to or death of any person 
or persons, including property and employees or agents of CITY, and shall defend, indemnify and save 
harmless CITY, its officers, agents and employees, from and against any and all claims, demands, suits, 
actions or proceedings therefore, resulting from or arising out of the intentional or malicious acts of 



Page 10 of 15 

CONTRACTOR, its employees or subcontractors. 
 
C. Both parties to this Agreement shall agree to defend, indemnify, and hold 

harmless the other party, its officers, agents, employees, and volunteers, from and against all loss, cost, 
and expense arising out of any liability or claim of liability, sustained or claimed to have been 
sustained, arising out of activities, or the performance or nonperformance of obligations under this 
Agreement, of the indemnifying party, or those of any of its officers, agents, employees, or volunteers.  
The provisions of this Article do not apply to any damage or losses caused solely by the negligence of 
the non-indemnifying party or any of its agents or employees. 
  

VIII. 
 INSURANCE 
 

          1.    Commercial General Liability.

 

  CONTRACTOR agrees to obtain and keep in force 
during the term of this Agreement a policy of comprehensive commercial public liability insurance 
insuring the State of California, CITY, and CONTRACTOR against any liability for accident, injury or 
death arising out of or in consequence of this Agreement.  Such insurance shall be in an amount not 
less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) for any injury to or death of any person or persons in 
any single accident or occurrence.  Said policy of comprehensive public liability insurance shall be 
endorsed to provide to CITY and to the State of California, Employment Development Department, at 
least thirty (30) days written notice prior to cancellation; name CITY, its officers, agents, employees, 
and volunteers, and the State of California, its officers, employees, and volunteers as additional 
insured; and state that such coverage is primary to any other coverage or self-insurance of the State of 
California and CITY.  Governmental entities may substitute a certificate of self-insurance. 

                    2.   Automobile Liability Coverage.

 

  CONTRACTOR shall also obtain and maintain, 
during the effective period of this Agreement, broad form automobile liability coverage with a 
$1,000,000 limit unless reduced by CITY, which applies to both owned/leased and non-owned 
automobiles used by CONTRACTOR employees or participants in performance of this Agreement, or, 
in the event that CITY will not utilize such owned/leased automobiles but intends to require 
employees, participants or other agents to utilize their own automobiles in the performance of this 
Agreement, CONTRACTOR shall secure and maintain on file from all such employees, participants, or 
agents as self-certification of automobile insurance coverage.  Governmental entities may substitute a 
certificate of self-insurance. 

                     3.  Workers’ Compensation

 

.  If CONTRACTOR is an “employer”, as set forth in 
California Labor Code Section 3300 et seq., or utilizes participants as “employees,” as set forth in 
California Labor Code Section 3350 et seq., CONTRACTOR shall obtain and keep in force during the 
term of this Agreement full Workers’ Compensation insurance coverage for injuries suffered by 
participants.  Said insurance policy shall guarantee CITY at least thirty (30) days written notice of 
cancellation or modification.  CONTRACTOR shall carry medical and accident insurance for those 
participants not qualifying as “employees” for Worker’s Compensation Coverage, pursuant to 
California Labor Code Section 3350, et seq. 

                      4.  Equipment Coverage.  CONTRACTOR shall purchase a policy or policies of 
insurance covering loss or damage to any and all Equipment provided to or purchased by 
CONTRACTOR in accordance with this Agreement.  Said insurance shall be in the amount of the full 
replacement value thereof, providing protection against the classification of fire, extended coverage, 



Page 11 of 15 

vandalism, malicious mischief, theft, and special extended perils.  Governmental entities may 
substitute a certificate of self-insurance. 

    
                      5.  Proof of Insurance

 IX. 

.  Certificates and endorsements must be submitted and approved by 
CITY prior to any work under this Agreement.  CONTRACTOR understands that CITY will make no 
payments under this Agreement until the required certificates and endorsements have been approved by 
CITY. 

 CORPORATE STATUS 
 

All corporate CONTRACTORS shall be in good standing, without suspension by the 
California Secretary of State, Franchise Tax Board and Internal Revenue Service.  Any change in 
corporate status or suspension shall be reported immediately to CITY. 

 
 X. 
 ASSIGNABILITY 
 
                 None of the duties of, or work to be performed by, CONTRACTOR under this Agreement 
shall be subcontracted or assigned to any agency, consultant, or person without the prior written 
consent of CITY.  CONTRACTOR must submit all subcontracts and other agreements that relate to 
this Agreement to CITY.  No subcontract or assignment shall terminate or alter the legal obligations of 
CONTRACTOR pursuant to this Agreement. 
 
 XI. 
 LAWS GOVERNING THIS AGREEMENT 
 
                 In its performance under this Agreement, CONTRACTOR shall fully comply with the 
requirements of the following, whether or not otherwise referred to in this Agreement: 
 
1.   The Act and all applicable federal statutes, regulations, policies, procedures and directives, 
including but not limited to, 20 C.F.R. Parts 652 and 660 through 671. 
 
2.    All applicable State statutes, regulations, policies, procedures and directives;   
 
3.    All applicable CITY policies, procedures and directives; 
 
4.    All applicable local ordinances and requirements, including use permits and licensing; 
 
5.    Court orders applicable to its operation; and, 
 
6.    The terms and conditions of this Agreement. 
            
               If any of the foregoing is enacted, amended, or revised, CONTRACTOR will comply with 
such or will notify CITY after enactment or modification that it cannot so comply.   CITY may 
thereupon terminate this Agreement, if necessary. 
 
 



Page 12 of 15 

 
XII. 

 EXCLUSIVITY AND AMENDMENT OF AGREEMENT 
 

This Agreement supersedes any and all other agreements, either oral or in writing, 
between the parties hereto with respect to the employment of CONTRACTOR by CITY, and contains 
all the covenants and agreements between the parties with respect to such employment.  Each party to 
this Agreement acknowledges that no representations, inducements, promises or agreements, orally or 
otherwise, have been made by any party, or anyone acting on behalf of any party, which are not 
embodied herein, and that no other agreement or amendment hereto shall be effective unless executed 
in writing and signed by both CITY and CONTRACTOR. 

 
 XIII. 
 FRAUD 
 

CONTRACTOR shall immediately report to CITY all instances and facts concerning 
possible fraud, abuse or criminal activity relating to expenditure or receipt of funds under this 
Agreement. 
 XIV. 
 CONTINGENCY OF FUNDS 
 

CONTRACTOR acknowledges that approval of and funding for this Agreement is 
contingent upon State approval, and funds received or obligated from the State of California to CITY.  
If such approval of funds is not forthcoming, or is otherwise limited, CITY shall immediately notify 
CONTRACTOR.  Within twenty (20) days of receipt of such notice, CONTRACTOR shall modify or 
cease operations as directed by CITY and negotiate necessary modification to this Agreement and/or 
reimbursement of costs incurred hereunder. 
 
 XV. 
 TERMINATION 
 

A.   This Agreement may be terminated by either party at its sole discretion, upon thirty (30) 
days written notice to the other party.  Notice shall be deemed served on the date of mailing.  However, 
CONTRACTOR may not terminate this Agreement if undue hardship will result to any participant. 

 
B.   In the event CONTRACTOR defaults by failing to fulfill all or any of its obligations 

hereunder, CITY may declare a default and termination of this Agreement by written notice to 
CONTRACTOR, which default and termination shall be effective on a date stated in the notice which is 
to be not less than ten (10) days after certified mailing or personal service of such notice, unless such 
default is cured before the effective date of termination stated in such notice.  If terminated for cause, 
CITY shall be relieved of further liability or responsibility under this Agreement, or as a  result of the 
termination thereof, including the payment of money, except for payment for approved expenses incurred 
for services satisfactorily and timely performed prior to the mailing or service of the notice of termination, 
and except for reimbursement of (1) any payments made for services not subsequently performed in a 
timely and satisfactory manner, and (2) costs incurred by CITY in obtaining substitute performance. 

 
 



Page 13 of 15 

XVI. 
 DISPUTES 
 

Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, any dispute concerning any question 
arising under this Agreement shall be decided by CITY.  In such a case CITY shall reduce its decision 
to writing and mail or otherwise furnish a copy thereof to CONTRACTOR.  The decision of the City 
shall be final and conclusive unless within thirty (30) calendar days from the mailing or delivery of 
such copy, CITY receives from CONTRACTOR written request to appeal said decision. 
 

Procedures governing the appeal shall be prescribed by CITY and/or the State of 
California in accordance with the Act and all corresponding regulations and OMB circulars. Pending 
final disposition of the appeal, CONTRACTOR shall act in accordance with CITY's decision unless 
the dispute involves a change order. 
 
 XVII. 
 BREACH - SANCTIONS 
 

If, through any cause, CONTRACTOR violates any of the terms and conditions of this 
Agreement, and/or prior agreements whereby grant funds were received by CONTRACTOR pursuant 
to this Agreement, or if CONTRACTOR reports inaccurately or if any Audit Report makes 
disallowances, CONTRACTOR shall promptly remedy its acts or omissions and/or repay CITY all 
amounts due CITY as a result of CONTRACTOR's violation.  For any such failures or violations, 
CITY shall also have the right at its sole discretion to either:  (1) discontinue program support until 
such time as CONTRACTOR fulfills its obligations or remedies all violations of this agreement or 
prior agreements; and/or (2) collect outstanding amounts as determined by CITY due CITY by 
offsetting or debiting from current claims or invoices, if after thirty (30) days' written notice 
CONTRACTOR has failed to repay same or a repayment schedule has not been made; and/or (3) 
terminate this Agreement by giving written notice to CONTRACTOR of such termination in 
accordance the notice provision in Paragraph XVIII herein below. 
 

XVIII. 
NOTICES 

 
All notices, reports and correspondence between the parties hereto respecting this 

Agreement shall be in writing and deposited in the United States Mail, postage prepaid, addressed as 
follows: 
 

CITY:   City of Santa Ana 
  Manager, WIB Administrative Office 

P.O. Box 1988 (M-73)  
Santa Ana, CA  92702 

and, 
 
 CLERK:  Clerk of the City Council 

City of Santa Ana 
    20 Civic Center Plaza (M-30) 

   P.O. Box 1988 
   Santa Ana, CA  92702-1988 



Page 14 of 15 

    Telefacsimile (714) 647-6956 
  

CONTRACTOR: Santa Ana Unified School District 
   CTE – ROP @ Valley High School 
   1801 S. Greenville Street 
   Santa Ana, CA  92704 
   ATTN: Patricia Carter 
   Phone (714) 241-6598 
   FAX  (714) 241-6593 
        

 XIX. 
 MERGER 
 

This Agreement, together with the attachments hereto, expresses the total understanding 
of the parties.  There are no oral understandings of the parties or terms and conditions other than as 
stated herein. 
 
 XX. 
 VALIDITY 
 

The invalidity in whole or in part of any provision of this Agreement shall not void or 
affect the validity of any other provision of this Agreement. 

 
 

XXI. 
MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

 
a.  Each undersigned represents and warrants that its signature hereinbelow has the power, 

authority and right to bind their respective parties to each of the terms of this Agreement, and shall 
indemnify City fully, including reasonable costs and attorney’s fees, for any injuries or damages to CITY 
in the event that such authority or power is not, in fact, held by the signatory or is withdrawn. 
 
 b.  All Exhibits referenced herein and attached hereto shall be incorporated as if fully set forth in 
the body of this Agreement. 
 



Page 15 of 15 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement the date and year first 
above-written. 
 
 

CITY OF SANTA ANA, a municipal 
corporation of the State of California 

ATTEST:      "CITY" 
 
 
 
_________________________   By:  __________________________ 
Maria D. Huizar       
Clerk of the Council      Interim City Manager 
 
 
 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:    “CONTRACTOR” 
Sonia R. Carvalho     Santa Ana Unified School District 
City Attorney 
 
 
By:  ____________________    By: ___________________________  
       Lisa E. Storck     Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., CBO 
  Assistant City Attorney   Deputy Superintendent, Operations 
 
 
 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.4





























rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.5





AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET  

October 22, 2013 

 

Board Meeting  

 
TITLE: Approval of Teacher Memorandum of Understanding between Early 

Childhood Education Program and Jumpstart for 2013-14 Program 

Year 

 

ITEM:  Consent  

SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Chief Academic Officer 

PREPARED BY: Keely Orlando, Coordinator, Early Childhood Education 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the teacher Memorandum of 

Understanding (MOU) between the Early Childhood Education (ECE) program and Jumpstart 

for the 2013-14 program year.  The MOU is to clarify the volunteer roles to support teacher 

instruction in the ECE program. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

Jumpstart is a national early education organization that recruits and trains college students and 

community Corps members to serve preschool children in low-income neighborhoods.  The 

Jumpstart curriculum helps children develop the language and literacy skills they need to be 

ready for transitional kindergarten/kindergarten.  Services also include planned whole group and 

small group activities in ECE classrooms for the purposes of augmenting quality and enriching 

classroom instruction.  The teacher MOU is intended to help clarify the teacher’s voluntary role 

as a collaborator with Jumpstart. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Approve the teacher Memorandum of Understanding between the Early Childhood Education 

program and Jumpstart for the 2013-14 program year. 
 

 
 

 

MR:sz 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.6







 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
October 22, 2013 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California 

Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, 
and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 5144.1 

 
ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Sonia Rodarte-Llamas, Ed.D, Director, School Climate 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of student expulsions in violation of 
Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c).   
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The following students were recommended for expulsion from the District for various terms. The 
students received a hearing before the administrative hearing panel, which found students to have 
received due process and to be guilty of the charges brought forth.  The panel has recommended 
the respective expulsion terms and remediation conditions for Board approval. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve expulsion of students for violation of California Education Code Sections 48900, 
48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) according to Board Policy 5144.1. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DL:cvl 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.7



 
 

Recommendations for Expulsions 
 

Board Meeting:  October 22, 2013 
 

 
             Student Name               School/Grade        Charges        Recomm.      Placement                       Date Eligible 
                                                                                                                                                              Options                                               to Reapply 

   
 

SUMMARY LIST OF SUBDIVISIONS UNDER THE CALIFORNIA EDUCATION CODE, SECTION 48900 
 
(A) Caused, attempted, or  threatened to cause physical injury 
(B) Possessed, sold, furnished a weapon, dangerous object, 

explosives 
(C) Possessed, used, sold, furnished, or under the influence of any 

controlled substance (e.g. marijuana, cocaine, alcohol, 
intoxicants). 

(D) Offered, arranged, or negotiated to sell any controlled substance 
and then either sold, delivered or otherwise furnished to any 
person another liquid, substance, or material and represented the 
liquid, substance, or material as a controlled substance 

(E) Committed or attempted to commit robbery or extortion 
(F) Caused or attempted to cause damage to school or private 

property 
(G) Stole or attempted to steal school or private property 
(H) Possessed or used tobacco or tobacco products 
(I) Committed an obscene act or engaged in habitual profanity or 

vulgarity 
(J) Possessed, offered, or arranged to sell paraphernalia 
(K) Disrupted school activities or willfully defied valid authority 
(L) Knowingly received stolen school or private property 
(M) Possessed an imitation firearm 

(N) Committed or attempted to commit a sexual assault as defined by 
PC 261 or sexual battery PC 243.4 

(O) Harassed, threatened or intimidated a student who is a 
complaining witness in a school disciplinary proceeding for the 
purposed of either preventing that student by being a witness or 
retaliating against that student by being a witness 

         (P) Offering to sell or selling SOMA  
(Q) Hazing 
(R) Engaged in the act of bullying, included but not limited to, bullying 

committed by means of an electronic act, as defined in 
subdivisions (f) and (g) of section 32261, directed specifically 
toward a pupil or school personnel 

(T)    Aids or abets in physical injury 
(.2) Engaged in sexual harassment (Grades 4-12 only), vulgarity 
(.3) Engaged in hate crime (Grades 4-12 only) 
(.4) Harassment, threat, intimidation (Grades 4-12 only) 
(.7) Terrorist threats against school officials, school property or both 

 
 
 

 
 

EXPULSION RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

Option 1 to expel for one semester 
Option 1A to expel for one semester and suspend enforcement of the expulsion order 
Option 2 to expel for two semesters 
Option 2A to expel for one calendar year (from the date of the Board meeting) 
Option 3 to expel for two semesters and suspend enforcement of the entire expulsion order 
Option 4 to expel for two semesters and suspend enforcement of the second semester of the expulsion order 
Option 5 to reject the Findings of Fact and not expel (only the Board can recommend this Option) 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1 314176 Valley/9 B, C 1 Community Day HS 01/31/14 
       
       
       
       
       
       
       
       
       
       



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
October 22, 2013 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements 

with Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities 
for 2013-14 School Year 

 
ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of Individualized Education Programs 
(IEP) services for students with disabilities.  These students require services that address 
academic, social-emotional, and other unique needs as identified in their IEPs.  The IEP teams 
recommended placement at a nonpublic school and/or a nonpublic agency for services as 
necessary, pursuant to an IEP or settlement agreement. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The District is required to provide appropriate education, at no cost to parents, for all students 
with disabilities who reside within the District in accordance with their IEPs.  If a program is not 
available, necessary contract services are required through a private provider. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Special Education:  Not to exceed $32,733 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Approve the master contracts and/or individual service agreements with nonpublic schools and 
agencies for students with disabilities for the 2013-14 school year. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DL:cvl:jh 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.8



Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic Schools and 
Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2013-14 School Year 

 
 

Board Meeting: October 22, 2013 
 
 
 
Student ID# Amount Master Contract and Individual Service 

Agreement for Nonpublic School/Agency 
2014536      $32,733 Rossier Park School 

 
 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
October 22, 2013 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for 

Designated Instructional Services for Students with Disabilities for 
2013-14 School Year 

 
ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY:  Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of payment and reimbursement of 
costs incurred for designated instructional services for students with disabilities. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
In accordance with the students’ Individualized Education Program (IEP) the parties on the 
attached list require reimbursement for designated instructional services or participated in a 
resolution session, settlement conference and/or mediation following the filing of a due process 
hearing and agreed to resolve the dispute by reimbursing those applicable for costs incurred. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Special Education:  Not to Exceed $4,000 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Approve the payment and reimbursement of costs incurred for designated instructional services 
for students with disabilities for the 2013-14 school year. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DL:cvl 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.9



 

Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Designated Instructional Services for Students with 
Disabilities for 2013-14 School Year 

 
Board Meeting: October 22, 2013 

 
 
Student ID# 2013-14 Amount Expenditure Law Office of: 
404307  $750 Attorney Fees Augustin Egelsee, LLP 

346488  $3,000 Attorney Fees Augustin Egelsee, LLP 

 
Student ID# 2013-14 Amount Expenditure Parent of: 
327074  $250 Mileage Claim 327074  

 
 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.10



1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 
 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., President • Rob Richardson, Vice President 

Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., Clerk • John Palacio, Member • Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Member 

 
 
Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Date:     October 10, 2013 
 
To:       Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Acting Superintendent 
 
From:     Tony Wold, Ed.D., Executive Director, Business Operations 
 
Subject:  Purchase Order Summary: From 25-SEP-2013 through 08-OCT-2013 
 
 
 
Fund 01 General Fund                                              $1,968,530.27 
 
 
Fund 12 Child Development                                               $700.20 
 
Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund                                              $259,101.29 
 
Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund                                   $416,464.30 
 
Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund                                     $120,367.32 
 
Fund 29 Measure G                                                       $754.43 
 
Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund                               $125,200.62 
 
Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund                                         $27,199.25 
 
Fund 49 Capital Project Fund for Blended                              $1,090.00 
        Component Units (CFD) 
 
                                   Grand Total:                   $2,740,172.96 
 
 
 
 
 
Prepared By:  Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores  
 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
                                                                         Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Acting Superintendent 
 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 25-SEP-2013 through 08-OCT-2013     Page: 1 of 3 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

290754   PITNEY BOWES, INC. 

 Unrestricted One    Rental Contracts   PUBLICATIONS               $49,117.80 

 time Funds 

 

291236   VMI, INC. 

 Unrestricted        Non-Capitalized    VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL          $1,648.72 

 Discretionary       Equipment 

 Accounts 

 

 Unrestricted        Other Equipment    VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL          $1,074.00 

 Discretionary 

 Accounts 

 

 ARRA Title 1 School Other Equipment    VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL         $41,041.00 

 Improvement Grant 

 

291284   DRIFTWOOD DAIRY 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     FOOD 4 THOUGHT             $80,000.00 

 School Programs     Site Distribution 

 

292098   AVID CENTER 

 Economic Impact Aid Dues and           ENGLISH LEARNER            $12,380.00 

                     Memberships        PROGRAMS & STUDENT 

                                        ACHIEVEMENT 

 

 Economic Impact Aid Dues and           VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL          $3,095.00 

                     Memberships 

 

 Economic Impact Aid Dues and           CARR INTERMEDIATE           $3,095.00 

                     Memberships        SCHOOL 

 

 Economic Impact Aid Dues and           WILLARD                     $3,095.00 

                     Memberships        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Economic Impact Aid Dues and           MCFADDEN                    $3,095.00 

                     Memberships        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Economic Impact Aid Dues and           SADDLEBACK HIGH             $3,095.00 

                     Memberships        SCHOOL 

 

 Economic Impact Aid Dues and           SPURGEON                    $3,095.00 

                     Memberships        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Economic Impact Aid Dues and           VILLA FUNDAMENTAL           $3,095.00 

                     Memberships        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Economic Impact Aid Dues and           CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL         $3,095.00 

                     Memberships 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 25-SEP-2013 through 08-OCT-2013     Page: 2 of 3 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

292098   AVID CENTER 

 Economic Impact Aid Dues and           GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL         $3,095.00 

                     Memberships        HIGH SCHOOL 

 

 Economic Impact Aid Dues and           MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH         $3,095.00 

                     Memberships        SCHOOL 

 

 Economic Impact Aid Dues and           SEGERSTROM HIGH             $3,095.00 

                     Memberships        SCHOOL 

 

291351   LAW OFFICES OF ERIC BATHEN 

 Unrestricted        Legal Audit and    HUMAN RESOURCES            $25,000.00 

 Discretionary       Election Contracts DIVISION 

 Accounts 

 

292748   APPLE, INC. 

 ARRA Title 1 School Non-Capitalized    VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL         $84,659.68 

 Improvement Grant   Equipment 

 

292834   NOETIX CORPORATION 

 Unrestricted        Other Equipment    INFORMATION                $83,400.00 

 Discretionary                          TECHNOLOGY CENTER 

 Accounts 

 

292862   NEXUS IS, INC. 

 Special Reserve     Unassigned         SEGERSTROM HIGH            $26,511.85 

 Fund                                   SCHOOL 

 

292870   INTEL-ASSESS, INC. 

 Economic Impact Aid Other Contracts    STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT       $219,900.00 

 

292917   K12 TEXTBOOK EDUCATION 

 Lottery:            Textbooks          STATE TEXTBOOKS            $39,718.00 

 Instructional 

 Materials 

 

292929   FOLLETT LIBRARY RESOURCES 

 ARRA Title 1 School Other Books        WILLARD                    $16,100.63 

 Improvement Grant                      INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 ARRA Title 1 School Other Books        WILLARD                    $39,035.90 

 Improvement Grant                      INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

292957   APPLE, INC. 

 ARRA Title 1 School Materials &        WILLARD                    $12,000.00 

 Improvement Grant   Supplies/Software  INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

292960   SCHOLASTIC, INC. 

 ARRA Title 1 School Other Contracts    VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL         $34,283.00 

 Improvement Grant 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 25-SEP-2013 through 08-OCT-2013     Page: 3 of 3 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

293059   LIBERTY CLIMATE CONTROL, INC. 

 Deferred            Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES         $398,340.00 

 Maintenance Fund    Contracts Repairs 

 

293115   PATRICIA MARGARET CRUZ 

 Kinder Readiness    Sub-Agreements for EARLY CHILDHOOD             $5,000.00 

 Program II          Services           EDUCATION 

 

 Kinder Readiness    Consultants        EARLY CHILDHOOD            $25,000.00 

 Program II          Instructional      EDUCATION 

 

293120   REBECA JUAREZ 

 Head Start          Consultants        CHILD DEVELOPMENT          $28,980.00 

                     Instructional 

 

293126   PLAYWORKS EDUCATION ENERGIZED 

 Economic Impact Aid Sub-Agreements for CARVER ELEMENTARY           $5,000.00 

                     Services           SCHOOL 

 

 Economic Impact Aid Consultants        CARVER ELEMENTARY          $25,000.00 

                     Instructional      SCHOOL 

 

293170   DEBRA HELEN SOLSENG 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION           $8,576.00 

 Health Services     Services 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Consultants        SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

 Health Services     Instructional 

 

293172   STEVEN MOODY 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION           $8,576.00 

 Health Services     Services 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Consultants        SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

 Health Services     Instructional 

 

293235   DOLINKA GROUP, LLC 

 Capital Facilities  Consultant         FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL   $100,000.00 

 Fund                Noninstructional   RELATIONS 

 

293340   LEADERSHIP ASSOCIATES 

 Unrestricted        Consultant         BUSINESS SERVICES          $31,500.00 

 Discretionary       Noninstructional   DIVISION 

 Accounts 

 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.11



1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., President • Rob Richardson, Vice President 

Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., Clerk • John Palacio, Member • Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Member 

 

 

Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

 

 

 

 
Date: October 14, 2013 

 

To: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Acting Superintendent 

 

From: Tony Wold, Ed.D., Executive Director, Business Operations 

 

Subject: Expenditures Summary:  From 25-SEP-2013 through 08-OCT-2013 

 

 

 Fund 01 General Fund                                             $3,408,948.18 

 

 Fund 12 Child Development                                              $666.01 

 

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund                                             $616,689.70 

 

 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund                                   $24,234.30 

 

 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A                       $5,760.00 

  Building Fund 

 

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund                                     $89,234.53 

 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund                            $1,529,064.31 

 

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund                                     $2,291,904.51 

 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation                                      $117,117.78 

 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare                                         $5,050,127.96 

 

 Fund 81 Property & Liability                                        $30,476.25 

 

                             Total Expenditures:        $13,164,223.53 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Prepared By: Christeen Betz, Director, Accounting 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
     Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Acting Superintendent 

 

 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 September 25, 2013 Page 1 of 7 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 01 General Fund 

84185764 CAL PERS SAFETY $53,003.62 
 Fund 01 General Fund DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

84185768 ECS IMAGING, INC. $30,064.00 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICT-WIDE 

84185771 ESCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC. $25,172.00 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION 

84185775 FOLLETT EDUCATIONAL SERVICES $129,977.30 
 Lottery:  Instructional Materials STATE TEXTBOOKS 

84185783 THINK TOGETHER $811,728.18 
 21st Century ASSETS DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 

 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood  DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 
 Partnerships 
 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT 

84185788 WESTERN PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES $57,976.59 
 Special Education PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES/APE 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 September 25, 2013 Page 2 of 7 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84185833 U S BANK - CAL CARD $127,254.69 
 ARRA Title 1 School Improvement Grant (SIG) PLAS CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 AVID-OCDE Destination Graduation-High School MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL 

 Donations (Miscellaneous) DIAMOND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 WALKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Economic Impact Aid ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 HEROES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 Economic Impact Aid-LEP LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Fitness for All SPECIAL PROJECTS/WELLNESS 

 Fund 01 General Fund PUBLICATIONS 

 Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT 

 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 September 25, 2013 Page 3 of 7 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 

   JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL 

 PIO PICO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SEPULVEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 STAFF DEVELOPMENT 

 WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 IASA: Title I Migrant Ed Regular and Summer Program MIGRANT EDUCATION 

 Kinder Readiness Program II EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION 

 Lottery:  Instructional Materials STATE TEXTBOOKS 

 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES 

 QZAB Solar Energy CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Special Education PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES/APE 

 SPECIAL EDUCATION 

 Title III Limited English Proficiency LEP Student Program ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT  
 ACHIEVEMENT 
 Title II-Part A Improving Teacher Quality ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT  
 ACHIEVEMENT 
 STAFF DEVELOPMENT 

 Two-Way Digital ITFS Licensee Revenue TECHNOLOGY 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BUILDING SERVICES 

 BUSINESS SERVICES DIVISION 

 CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 September 25, 2013 Page 4 of 7 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 

 CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 COMMUNICATIONS 

 CONSTITUENCY SERVICES 

 CONSTRUCTION 

 DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS 

 FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION 

 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY CENTER 

 JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL 

 MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 PAYROLL DEPARTMENT 

 PIO PICO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 PUBLICATIONS 

 PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

 REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 ROMERO-CRUZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SCHOOL POLICE SERVICES 



 
 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 September 25, 2013 Page 5 of 7 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 SEPULVEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 

 TELEVISION CENTER VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY 

 WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84185855 GLENCOE MCGRAW HILL $32,778.22 
 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 Lottery:  Instructional Materials STATE TEXTBOOKS 

84185889 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY $79,094.79 
 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY 

 Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BUILDING SERVICES 

84185761 CITY OF SANTA ANA $73,838.40 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICT-WIDE 

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84185945 GOLD STAR FOODS $53,257.90 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 
 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 September 25, 2013 Page 6 of 7 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84185934 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS  $35,740.63 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

84185935 CAL-TROPIC PRODUCERS, INC. $42,945.55 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs FOOD 4 THOUGHT 
 
 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund 

84185969 FAST-TRACK CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION $34,221.85 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84185970 INLAND BUILDING CONTRUCTION $176,184.96 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84185972 JRH CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC. $57,909.15 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84185974 JRH CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC. $444,662.61 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84185976 PARK WEST LANDSCAPE, INC. $47,975.00 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84185978 SILVER CREEK INDUSTRIES, INC. $162,151.79 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84185984 ZOLMAN CONSTRUCTION AND DEVELOPMENT, INC. $43,217.88 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84185960 AT&T $148,455.33 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 TAFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund 

84185986 AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS $377,918.52 
 Fund 40 QZAB Solar Energy Savings 2012 CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 September 25, 2013 Page 7 of 7 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

84185988 NEXUS IS, INC. $406,001.41 
 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84185991 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT WORKERS'  $90,454.56 
 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMEN 

 
 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84185997 VISION SERVICE PLAN $38,812.08 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

84185993 BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA $3,286,050.11 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

84185994 DELTACARE USA $45,789.63 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

84185995 KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN $1,162,782.91 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Grand Total: $8,075,419.66 



 
 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 October 02, 2013 Page 1 of 3 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 01 General Fund 

84186011 XEROX CORPORATION $169,801.37 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICT-WIDE 

84186026 XEROX CORPORATION $32,987.93 
 Unrestricted One-time Funds PUBLICATIONS 

84186032 APPLE, INC. $277,955.37 
 ARRA Title 1 School Improvement Grant (SIG) PLAS SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Donations (Miscellaneous) MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Economic Impact Aid MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT 

 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A GREENVILLE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY  
 SCHOOL 
 MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY CENTER 

 LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MUIR FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

84186057 K-12 TEXTBOOK EDUCATION $30,851.28 
 Lottery: Instructional Materials STATE TEXTBOOKS 

84186075 WARE DISPOSAL, INC. $44,254.55 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICT-WIDE 

84186097 ESCHOLAR, LLC. $81,547.00 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY CENTER 



  
SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 

 October 02, 2013 Page 2 of 3 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84186009 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON $891,267.86 
 Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT 

 Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Centers/Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICT-WIDE 

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84186161 IFUSION SOLUTIONS, INC. $45,900.00 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

84186149 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $25,227.96 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

84186153 GOLD STAR FOODS $31,616.07 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84186156 GOLD STAR FOODS $63,654.46 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

84186160 GOLD STAR FOODS $39,667.93 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

84186173 ADDRESSERS $25,360.79 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

84186158 GOLD STAR FOODS $86,242.72 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 



  
SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 

 October 02, 2013 Page 3 of 3 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund 

84186177 AMERISTAR FENCE PRODUCTS, INC. $78,584.91 
 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund PIO PICO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund 

84186183 M.S. CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT GROUP $264,361.25 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance GREENVILLE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY  
 SCHOOL 

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund 

84186186 SUNPOWER CORPORATION, SYSTEMS $77,308.15 
 Fd 40 QZAB Solar Energy Savings 2012 THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY  
 SCHOOL 

84186187 SUNPOWER CORPORATION, SYSTEMS $138,495.75 
 Fd 40 QZAB Solar Energy Savings 2012 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

84186188 SUNPOWER CORPORATION, SYSTEMS $387,905.33 
 Fd 40 QZAB Solar Energy Savings 2012 HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84186189 SUNPOWER CORPORATION, SYSTEMS $279,718.48 
 Fd 40 QZAB Solar Energy Savings 2012 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

84186190 SUNPOWER CORPORATION, SYSTEMS $479,546.13 
 Fd 40 QZAB Solar Energy Savings 2012 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 

84186191 SUNPOWER CORPORATION, SYSTEMS $137,475.45 
 Fd 40 QZAB Solar Energy Savings 2012 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Fund 49 Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units (CFD) 

84186192 DMG CORPORATION $79,909.20 
 COP 2007 New Warehouse BUILDING SERVICES 

 
 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84186197 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT $500,000.00 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Grand Total: $4,269,639.94 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.12











rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.13



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.14



1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 13/14-2985 1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 2 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 4 

 5 

Revision of Authorized Signatories 6 

 7 

 WHEREAS, Education Code Section 17604 specifically authorizes the Board, by 8 

majority vote, to delegate signature authority on behalf of the District to the 9 

District Superintendent and/or other designated District officers and employees; 10 

and, 11 

 WHEREAS, such a delegation of signature authority can expedite 12 

implementation of financial transactions or any other contract, agreement, or 13 

forms that have previously been approved by the Board; and,  14 

 15 

 WHEREAS, Education Code Section 35161 authorizes the Board to delegate to 16 

District officers or employees any of the Board’s powers or duties; and, 17 

 18 

 WHEREAS, Resolution No. 13/14-2985 would memorialize the delegation of 19 

signature authority on behalf of the District to the District’s Superintendent and 20 

other District officers and employees whom the Board of Education has identified 21 

as having an ability to exercise sound business judgment on behalf of the District 22 

and understand the contracts and other instruments being executed. 23 

 24 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Santa Ana 25 

Unified School District that the following persons are authorized to sign manually 26 

or by facsimile, the orders drawn on funds of the District for warrants, revolving 27 

fund checks, purchase orders, and orders for salary payments and cafeteria checks.  28 

All documents, agreements, contracts, tax shelter annuity forms, deferred 29 

compensation program, federal and state applications, reports and forms for the 30 

2013-14 school year on behalf of the District: 31 

 32 

 Rick L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 33 

 Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations 34 

 Joe Dixon, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental Relations 35 

 Peter Anthony Wold, Ed.D., Executive Director, Business Operations 36 

 37 

 38 



2 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Santa Ana 1 

Unified School District that the following persons are authorized to sign all 2 

applications and reports connected with the Child & Adult Care Food Program, Food 3 

Distribution Program and the National School Lunch Program for the 2013-14 school 4 

year on behalf of the District: 5 

 6 

 Rick L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 7 

 Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations 8 

 Joe Dixon, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental Relations 9 

 Mark Chavez, Director, Food Services 10 

 11 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Santa Ana 12 

Unified School District that the following persons are authorized to sign all 13 

financial transactions; payroll warrants, vendor payment documents, reissuance of 14 

warrants, ASB warrants, and voided warrants for the 2013-14 school year on behalf 15 

of the District: 16 

 17 

 Rick L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 18 

 Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations 19 

 Christeen Betz, Director, Accounting 20 

 Kara Wantlin, Assistant Director, Payroll 21 

 22 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Santa Ana 23 

Unified School District that the following persons are authorized to sign all 24 

financial transactions, federal and state applications, reports and forms for the 25 

2013-14 school year on behalf of the District: 26 

 27 

 Rick L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 28 

 Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations 29 

 Peter Anthony Wold, Ed.D., Executive Director, Business Operations 30 

 Swandayani Singgih, Director, Budget 31 

 32 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Santa Ana 33 

Unified School District that the following persons are authorized to sign manually 34 

or by facsimile, employment-related notices for District personnel whose 35 

employment status has been authorized or ratified by the Board of Education, and 36 

related documents for the 2013-14 school year on behalf of the District: 37 

 38 



3 

 

 Rick L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 1 

 Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations 2 

 Mark A. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 3 

 Bianca E. Barquin, Director, Human Resources 4 

 Arturo Jimenez, Director, Human Resources 5 

 6 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Santa Ana 7 

Unified School District that the following persons are authorized to sign any 8 

other contract, agreement, federal and state applications or forms that have been 9 

authorized or ratified by the Board of Education for the 2013-14 school year on 10 

behalf of the District: 11 

 12 

 Rick L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 13 

 Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations 14 

 Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 15 

 Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Chief Academic Officer, Educational Services 16 

 Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 17 

 Joe Dixon, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental Relations 18 

 Edward Winchester, Director, Secondary Student Achievement/Charter Schools 19 

 20 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Santa Ana 21 

Unified School District that the following persons are authorized to sign all 22 

Community Care Licensing contracts, documents, applications, and matters relating 23 

to services for SAUSD Kinder Readiness Preschool, State Preschool Programs, and 24 

SAUSD Head Start Program that have been authorized or ratified by the Board of 25 

Education for the 2013-14 school year on behalf of the District: 26 

 27 

 Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations 28 

 Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Chief Academic Officer, Educational Services 29 

 Keely Orlando, Early Childhood Education Coordinator  30 

 Charlotte Ervin, Head Start Coordinator 31 

 32 

Upon motion of Member ___________________________ and duly seconded, the 33 

foregoing Resolution was adopted by the following vote: 34 

 35 

AYES:   36 

NOES: 37 

ABSENT: 38 



4 

 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 1 

    ) SS: 2 

COUNTY OF ORANGE  ) 3 

 4 

 I, Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Clerk of the Board of Education of the Santa Ana 5 

Unified School District of Orange County, California, hereby certify that the 6 

above and foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the said Board at a regular 7 

meeting thereof held on the 22nd day of October, 2013, and passed by a vote of 8 

___________ of said Board. 9 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ________ day of 10 

_______________, 2013. 11 

 12 

     13 

Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D.,  14 

Clerk of the Board of Education 15 

Santa Ana Unified School District 16 

 17 

 18 

 19 

 20 

 21 

 22 

 23 

 24 

 25 

 26 

 27 

 28 

 29 

 30 

 31 

 32 

 33 

 34 

 35 

 36 

 37 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.15





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.16





 

005382.01007 

11646263.1 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

October 22, 2013 
 
 

Board Meeting  

TITLE: Ratification of Acting Superintendent’s Interim Agreement  

 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY: James C. Romo 
 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 

At the last Board meeting, the Board provided counsel with directions to negotiate terms for an 

Interim Agreement with Dr. Phillips, who has been appointed as Acting Superintendent.  Counsel 

presented the terms to Dr. Phillips and she has accepted.  Counsel drafted an Interim Agreement, 

which accompanies this report. 

 

 

ACTION: 

 

It is recommended that the Board ratify the Interim Agreement and that the Board President and 

Clerk execute the same. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
2.0



 

005382.01001 

11644301.1 

INTERIM AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN 

DR. STEFANIE PHILLIPS 

AND 

THE SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Commensurate with the assumption of duties for the position of Acting Superintendent of 

Schools by Dr. Stefanie Phillips, for the period specified herein, Dr. Phillips’ assignment 

and compensation shall be modified as follows: 

 1. Dr. Phillips shall assume the position of Acting Superintendent on 

October 1, 2013 and continue through November 3, 2013, and perform all 

duties of the Superintendent as specified in Education Code section 35035 

and applicable Board Policy. 

2. Dr. Phillips’ daily rate of pay shall be $997.58 for each workday during the 

period of assignment as Acting Superintendent. 

 3. Dr. Phillips shall be provided a car allowance of $600 per month 

appropriately prorated to coincide with the period of assignment as Acting 

Superintendent.  

All other aspects of her terms of employment set forth in her employment agreement with 

the District shall remain the same. 

IN WITNESS HEREOF, we affix our signatures to this Agreement this __ day of 

October, 2013, in Santa Ana, California. 

GOVERNING BOARD OF THE SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

By:  ___________________________ By:  ___________________________ 

 President     Clerk 

I hereby accept this offer of employment and agree to comply with the conditions hereof, 

and to fulfill all of the duties of employment as Acting Superintendent of the Santa Ana 

Unified School District. 

 

Date of Acceptance: _____________  ___________________________ 

       Acting Superintendent 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
3.0



 

 
SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

GIFTS RECOMMENDED FOR ACCEPTANCE – October 22, 2013 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, the District does not 
perform an appraisal or other such valuation, rather simply reports the value of  
the gift as provided by the donor. 
 
 
DM:lr 

 
School: 

 
Gift: 

 
Amount: 

 
Donor: 

 
Used for: 

 
Lincoln 
Elementary 

 $1,500 Mrs. Maria Villa 
California Associaton 
for Bilingual Education 
Covina 

Instructional 
materials and 
field trips 

 
Santa Ana 
High 

      $5,214 Anonymous Donor Girls basketball 
program 

 
October 22, 
2013 
donations 

    $6,714   

 
2013 Total 
donations 

 
$328,610 

 

 
$335,324 

  



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
4.0

















rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
5.0



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
6.0

















rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
7.0





































AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

October 22, 2013 

 

Board Meeting 
 

 

TITLE: Approval to Modify November 12, 2013, Regular Meeting as 

Annual Organizational Meeting and Notification to County Office 

of Education of Date Change 

 

ITEM: Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Acting Superintendent 

PREPARED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Acting Superintendent 

 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
  

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to modify the Regular Board meeting 

of November 12, 2013, as the Annual Organizational Meeting. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 
 

When making amendments to Board meetings once date and type of meeting has been approved, 

it is necessary for the Board to take action at a public Board meeting to modify it. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Approve to modify the Board meeting of November 12 to the Annual Organizational Meeting 

traditionally scheduled for December and notification to County Office of Education of the date 

change. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
SPP/rr 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
8.0



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
October 22, 2013 

 
 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Board Reports/Activities 
 

ITEM: Reports 
SUBMITTED BY:    Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.,Acting Superintendent 
PREPARED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Acting Superintendent 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is for members of the Board of Education to make 
announcements to the community regarding events and activities within Santa Ana Unified 
School District and the community as they relate to student achievement. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Members of the Board of Education have requested an item on the agenda of each regular 
meeting to provide an opportunity for announcements.  
 
This item will provide pertinent information to the general public. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Board members will make announcements regarding community events and activities within 
Santa Ana Unified School District and the community. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
SPP:rr 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
9.0


	Agenda
	Customer Service Employee of the Month for October 2013, Luis Reyes Tenopala
	AIB

	Common Core State Standards Implementation Update
	Agenda
	Presentation

	School Nutrition Programs Overview
	Agenda
	School Nutrition PPT

	School Safety: Lessons Learned from the Sandy Hook Elementary School Tragedy
	AIB_10 22 13_Sandy Hook Presentation

	Summarized Data of Williams Settlement First Quarterly Report
	Agenda
	Form

	Charter Petition for United Charter School
	Agenda
	PPT

	Irvine/Newport Development Area Charter School
	Agenda

	Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - October 8, 2013
	Minutes Place Holder

	Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips
	AGENDA
	LIST

	Ratification of Agreement between City of Santa Ana for Customer Service Training for 2013-14 School Year
	AGENDA
	AGREEMENT

	Ratification of Agreement between Rancho Santiago Community College District/Santa Ana College and Santa Ana Unified School District for GEAR UP IV Funds for 2013-14 School Year 	
	AGENDA
	AGREEMENT

	Ratification of Amendment One to Grant Sub-Agreement between Rancho Santiago Community College District/Santa Ana College and Santa Ana Unified School District GEAR UP IV Funds
	AGENDA
	AGREEMENT

	Approval of Teacher Memorandum of Understanding Between Early Childhood Education Program and Jumpstart for 2013-14 Program Year
	Agenda
	Attachment

	Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 5144.1
	AIBS
	Recomm of Expulsions

	Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2013-14 School Year
	AIBS

	Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Designated Instructional Services for Students with Disabilities for 2013-14 School Year
	AIBS

	Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and Over for Period of September 25, 2013 through October 8, 2013
	Agenda
	P.O. Summary
	P.O. Listing

	Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of September 25, 2013 through October 8, 2013
	Agenda
	Expenditure Summary
	Warrant Listing

	Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana Unified School District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of September 25, 2013 through October 8, 2013
	Agenda
	Consultant List

	Approval of Membership for National School Public Relations Association for 2013-14 School Year
	Agenda

	Adoption of Resolution No. 13/14-2985 – Revision of Authorized Signatories
	Agenda
	Resolution 2985

	Approval of Deductive Change Orders for Various Projects District-wide
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contracts for Various Projects District-wide
	Agenda

	Ratification of Acting Superintendent's Interim Agreement
	aib-Ratification of Acting Superintendent
	2.0 Acting Sup

	Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests
	AGENDA
	List

	Approval of Head Start Budget Adjustment No. 1 for 2013-14 Program Year
	Agenda
	Backup

	Authorization to Obtain Bids for Modernization Project at Mitchell Child Development Center - Phase I
	Agenda

	Authorization to Obtain Bids for Overcrowding Relief Grant Projects at Franklin, King, and Wilson Elementary Schools Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program
	Agenda
	Powerpoint

	Approval of Personnel Calendar
	AIB
	Attachment

	Approval to Modify November 12, 2013, Regular Meeting as Annual Organizational Meeting
	AIB Annual Org Mtg 11-12-13

	Board Reports/Activities
	Board Reports AIB 10-22-13

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



